
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

January 16, 2024 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. An Ordinance Repealing And Replacing Sections 6-50 And 6-74 Of The City Code Regarding 

Suspension And Revocation Of Liquor Licenses And Standards For Suspension And Revocation. 

2. 2024 Fireworks Proposals. 

3. Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing For 511 Johnson Street. 

4. Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing For 505 Johnson Street. 

5. A Resolution Approving A Paving Extension Agreement With KOSF II – Moberly, LLC. 

6. Receipt Of Bids For Grave Opening And Closing At Oakland Cemetery. 

7. Discussion Of Agreement With Nightsky Butterfly LLC About A Property Located At 616 S 5th St. 

Being Deeded To The City Of Moberly. 

8. Darwood Lift Station Grinder. 

9. Sunflo – 2 Shallow Flo Mixers. 

10. Ordinance Amending Chapter42-28 Relating To Late Penalties. 

11. A Resolution Approving An Agreement With The Missouri Department Of Corrections. 

12. An Ordinance To Execute A Text Amendment To The Moberly, Missouri – Code Of Ordinances - 

Chapter 18 – Fire Prevention And Protection – Article III – Fire Prevention Regulations – Section 

18-61 – Subsection (a).  The Amendment Shall Address The Change In The City Moving To 

Adoption Of The International Fire Code , 2021 ICC Edition. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Repealing And Replacing Sections 6-50 And 6-74 Of The City 

Code Regarding Suspension And Revocation Of Liquor Licenses And 

Standards For Suspension And Revocation. 

  

Summary: The current city code provides that the City Council shall be the entity that 

suspends or revokes liquor licenses.  That function could be better served 

administratively by city staff and reserve the city council for purposes of 

hearing appeals of administrative suspensions as provided in the new Sec. 6-

50.  The current Sec. 6-74 fails to adequately address standards to be used in 

considering suspensions and revocations.  The proposed Sec. 6-74 requires the 

licensee to maintain order, prevent fights, cooperate with law enforcement and 

a number of other requirements which will give the City Clerk better tools for 

suspensions and revocations. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

To move the ordinance forward to the February 5, 2024 council meeting for 

passage. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



  
 
 
 

 
 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTIONS 6-50 AND 6-74 OF THE CITY CODE AND 

ADOPTING A NEW SECTION 6-50 RELATING TO THE SUSPENSION OR 

REVOCATION OF A LIQUOR LICENSE AND A NEW SECTION 6-74 RELATING 
TO STANDARDS OF CONDUCTING BUSINESS ON LICENSED PREMISES. 

 

WHEREAS, the existing provisions of Section 6-50 provide that only the City Council 
may revoke or suspend a liquor license and it contains no appeal rights following Council 
action whereas the proposed new provisions of Section 6-50 provide for the revocation or 
suspension of a liquor license by the City Clerk and then that determination may be appealed to 
the City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, the existing provisions of Section 6-74 which sets forth standards for 
conducting business on a licensed premise fail to adequately address behavior which should be 
considered when determining whether a license should be suspended or revoked whereas the 
proposed new provisions of Section 6-74 require, among other things, for the licensee to 
prevent disorder, fights or other unlawful conduct and to operate the business in such a manner 
that it does not constitute a nuisance; and 
  

WHEREAS, these proposed changes will better serve the safety of patrons of licensed 
premises and better serve licensees by providing an appeal process for suspended or revoked 
licenses. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Chapter 6, Alcoholic Beverages, Sec. 6-50.-Suspension and revocation 
and Sec. 6-74.- Licensee’s conduct on premises, are hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION TWO:  A new Chapter 6, Sec. 6-50.- Suspension or revocation of license is 
hereby adopted to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 6-50. – Suspension or revocation of license. 

 
(a)  Suspension or revocation.  The City Clerk may suspend or revoke the license of any 

licensee under this chapter who has failed to meet the standards of conducting business set 
forth in this Chapter or who has made any false, misleading, or fraudulent statement in the 
license application.  A suspension may be from one (1) day to one (1) year. 

(b) Notice of suspension or revocation.  The City Clerk shall suspend or revoke a license issued 
under this Chapter by sending notice of the suspension or revocation to the licensee by first 
class mail or by personal service on the licensee or the person in charge at the licensed 
premises.  Mailed notice shall be presumed received three (3) days after it is mailed.  The 
Notice shall contain: 
A statement of the grounds for the suspension or revocation. 
The effective date of the suspension or revocation, which shall be at least ten (10) days after 
the notice is received. 
In case of a suspension, the length of the suspension. 
Instructions on how to appeal the suspension or revocation. 
 
 3

WS #1.



 
 

(c)  Appeal to City Council.  The licensee may appeal the suspension or revocation by 
requesting a hearing before the Moberly City Council.  The appeal must be in writing, 
addressed to the City Clerk and received by the City Clerk within ten (10) days after the 
notice of suspension revocation was received.  Receipt of an appeal by the City Clerk shall 
automatically stay enforcement of the suspension or revocation. 

(d) Notice of Hearing.  After receipt of an appeal, the City Clerk shall schedule a hearing 
before the City Council.  At least ten (10) days written notice of the hearing shall be given 
to the licensee.  Notice shall be given in the same manner as the notices of suspension or 
revocation.  There shall be no right to depositions.   

(e) Hearing and decision.  The City Council shall conduct the hearing and enter a decision 
within thirty (30) days in accordance with the rules and procedures adopted by the Council 
and the requirements of RSMo. Chapter 536, for contested cases.  The Council may affirm 
or reverse the decision of the City Clerk.   

(f) Appeal.  The licensee may appeal an adverse decision of the City Council to the Circuit 
Court of Randolph County in accordance with RSMo Chapter 536. 

(g) License Fee.  Upon suspension or revocation of a license, no license fee paid shall be 
refunded to the licensee. 

 
 SECTION THREE:  A new Chapter 6, Sec. 6-74. – Standards of conducting business on 
licensed premises is hereby adopted to read as follows: 
 
Sec. 6-74. – Standards of conducting business on licensed premises. 

 

(a)  The standards set forth in this section shall be considered in determining whether a license 
under this chapter should be renewed, suspended, or revoked.  In conducting business on 
the licensed premises, a licensee and the licensee’s agents and employees shall: 
(1)  Prevent or suppress any violent quarrel, disorder, brawl, fight, or other unlawful 

conduct of any person on the premises.  As used in this section, “premises” includes the 
licensed premises and the parking lots and areas around the business which are owned, 
used, or maintained as part of the business. 

(2) Immediately report to the police any illegal or violent act committed on the premises 
when the licensee’s employee knew or should have known that the act occurred on the 
premises. 

(3) Cooperate fully with law enforcement authorities during an investigation of an illegal or 
violent act committed on the premises. 

(4) Operate the business in such a manner that it does not constitute a nuisance. 
(5) Take appropriate and necessary steps to supervise the outdoor area of the premises 

including keeping the area free from litter and preventing the parking area from 
becoming a gathering place for customers of the business. 

(6) Comply with all provisions of this chapter and this Code. 
(7) Comply with all state and federal law including all rules and regulations pertaining to 

the sale and licensing of intoxicating liquor and nonintoxicating beer. 
(8) Answer all summons and appear for all scheduled hearings and trials in any court for 

purported violations of this chapter or state and federal law, including all rules and 
regulations pertaining to the sale and licensing of intoxicating liquor and 
nonintoxicating beer. 

(b)  Every licensee shall be responsible for the sale of alcoholic beverages by its employees. 
(c) No licensee shall give, sell, or permit to be given or sold to any employee of the 

establishment operated by the licensee, any intoxicating liquor. 
(d)  No licensee shall permit any male or female employee to wear any costume or other 

clothing which is transparent or does not conceal the reproductive or sexual organs or the 
buttocks or does not conceal the female breasts. 

 
 

4

WS #1.



 
 

(e) No licensee shall allow in or upon the licensed premises: 
(1)  The performance of acts, or simulated acts, of sexual intercourse, masturbation, 

sodomy, bestiality, oral copulation, flagellation, or any sexual acts which are prohibited 
by law. 

(2) The displaying or any portion of the areola of the female breast. 
(3) The actual or simulated touching, caressing, or fondling of the breasts, buttocks, anus or 

genitals. 
(4) The actual or simulated displaying of the pubic hair, anus, vulva, or genitals. 
(5) Any person to remain in or upon the licensed premises who expose to public view any 

portion of their genitals or anus. 
(6) The displaying of films, video programs, or pictures depicting acts, the live performance 

of which is prohibited by this section or by any other law. 
 

 SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the    
City Council.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th day 

of February, 2024. 

       ____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

 

 
___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC City Clerk 

  

 

5

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: 2024 Fireworks Proposals. 

  

Summary: Advertisement was made seeking proposals for fireworks in addition to three 

direct solicitations to companies that have interest and do commercial grade 

shows in Missouri. 

 

One proposal was received from J&M Displays. The City has a decades-long 

relationship and positive experience with J&M Displays. J&M Displays also 

handles nearly all of the larger shows in Missouri (and some surrounding 

states) so we feel very comfortable moving forward with them. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks > Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 115.043.5406 

  

Available Budget $: $64,900. 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   _    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   X_  Other: Agreement      Passed Failed 

 

6

WS #2.



7

WS #2.



8

WS #2.



9

WS #2.



10

WS #2.



11

WS #2.



12

WS #2.



13

WS #2.



14

WS #2.



15

WS #2.



16

WS #2.



17

WS #2.



18

WS #2.



19

WS #2.



20

WS #2.



21

WS #2.



22

WS #2.



23

WS #2.



24

WS #2.



25

WS #2.



26

WS #2.



27

WS #2.



28

WS #2.



29

WS #2.



30

WS #2.



31

WS #2.



32

WS #2.



33

WS #2.



34

WS #2.



35

WS #2.



36

WS #2.



37

WS #2.



38

WS #2.



39

WS #2.



40

WS #2.



41

WS #2.



42

WS #2.



43

WS #2.



44

WS #2.



45

WS #2.



46

WS #2.



47

WS #2.



48

WS #2.



49

WS #2.



50

WS #2.



51

WS #2.



52

WS #2.



 
 

 

BUYER: Troy Bock 

PHONE NO.: (660) 269-7613 

E-MAIL: tbock@cityofmoberly.com 

 

TITLE: 4th of July Extravaganza  

ISSUE DATE: December 7, 2023 

RETURN PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: Friday January 5, 2024 at 2:00 PM Central Time 

 
MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: The bid envelope should be marked “4th of July Extravaganza Proposal.” Delivered sealed 

proposals must be received in the City Clerk’s office (101 W Reed Street) by the return 
proposal date and time. 

 

(U.S. Mail)  

RETURN PROPOSAL TO: CITY CLERK’S OFFICE  

 101 W REED STREET 

MOBERLY MO 65270 

 

CONTRACT PERIOD: Effective Date of Contract through One (1) Year (2024). Option to extend four additional years for a 

total contract period of 5 years. 

 

DELIVER SUPPLIES/SERVICES FOB (Free On Board) DESTINATION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

 

Howard Hils Athletic Complex 

 2002 W Highway 24 

Moberly, MO 65270 

The offeror hereby declares understanding, agreement, and certification of compliance to provide the items and/or services, at the prices 
quoted, in accordance with all requirements and specifications contained herein. The offeror further agrees that the language of this RFP 
shall govern in the event of a conflict with their proposal. The offeror further agrees that when a Contract is signed and issued by an 
authorized official of the City of Moberly, a binding contract shall exist between the offeror and the City of Moberly. 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED 
 

OFFEROR NAME 

MAILING ADDRESS 

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 

 
CONTACT PERSON EMAIL ADDRESS 

PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER 

OFFEROR TAX FILING TYPE WITH IRS (CHECK ONE) 

 

 Corporation  Individual   State/Local Government   Partnership  Sole Proprietor  IRS Tax-Exempt 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE 

PRINTED NAME TITLE 

53

WS #2.



 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

INTRODUCTION 

This document constitutes a request for competitive, sealed proposals for the provision of firework display services 

for the City of Moberly, Missouri (hereinafter referred to as City) for the 4th of July Extravaganza (Independence 

Day) event as set forth herein. 

 

Organization - This document, referred to as an RFP, is divided into the following parts: 

 

1) Introduction and General Information 

2) Scope of Work 

3) Proposal Submission Information 

4) Pricing Page(s) 

5) Exhibits A – G 
 

Terminology/Definitions: Whenever the following words and expressions appear in a Request for Proposal (RFP) 

document or any addendum thereto, the definition or meaning described below shall apply. 

 

• Addendum/Amendment means a written, official modification to an RFP. 

• Attachment applies to all forms which are included with an RFP to incorporate any informational 

data or requirements related to the performance requirements and/or specifications. 

• Buyer means the City. The contact person as referenced herein is usually the buyer. 

• City refers to the City of Moberly. 

• Contract means a legal and binding agreement between two or more competent parties for a 

consideration for the procurement of equipment, supplies, and/or services. 

• Contractor means a supplier, offeror, person, or organization who is a successful offeror as a result 

of an RFP and who enters into a contract. 

• Cost means the price to be paid by the City, not inclusive of the value of bonus product or other 

incentives. 

• Exhibit applies to forms which are included with an RFP for the offeror to complete and submit 

with the sealed proposal prior to the specified end date and time. 

• May means that a certain feature, component, or action is permissible, but not required. 

• Must means that a certain feature, component, or action is a mandatory condition. 

• Offeror means the supplier, vendor, person, or organization that responds to an RFP by submitting 

a proposal with prices to provide the equipment, supplies, and/or services as required in the RFP 

document. 

• Pricing Page(s) applies to the form(s) on which the offeror must state the price(s) applicable for the 

equipment, supplies, and/or services required in the RFP. The Pricing Pages must be completed 

and submitted by the offeror with the sealed proposal prior to the specified proposal end date and 

time. 

• Proposal end date and time and similar expressions mean the exact deadline required by the RFP 

for the receipt of sealed proposals. 

• Request for Proposal (RFP) means the solicitation document issued by the City to potential 

offerors for the purchase of equipment, supplies, and/or services as described in the document. 

The definition includes all pricing pages, exhibits, attachments, and addendums thereto. 

• Shall have the same meaning as the word must. 

• Should means that a certain feature, component and/or action are desirable but not mandatory. 

54

WS #2.



 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The City of Moberly Parks and Recreation hosts their annual 4th of July Extravaganza event each calendar year. 

The event includes a musically choreographed fireworks display, an area specifically for children with inflatables 

and various other activities, food trucks, and live music. 

 

Although an attempt has been made to provide accurate and up-to-date information, the City does not warrant or 

represent that the background information provided herein reflects all relationships or existing conditions related 

to this Request for Proposal. 

 

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 

DATE ACTIVITY 

December 27, 2024 Close of written Requests for Additional Information 

December 29, 2024 Written responses to Requests for Additional Information sent to all 

January 5, 2024 Request for Proposal is due by 2:00 p.m. CST 

The above dates are target dates and may change. 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 

Proposals must be submitted in a sealed envelope to the City Clerk’s office. No fax or e-mail proposals will be 

accepted. Sealed proposals must be received by the City Clerk’s office by the closing date and time. Proposals 

received after the appointed time will be determined non-responsive and will not be opened. The proposal must be 

in sealed envelopes and marked “4th of July Extravaganza Proposal.” 

 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

All questions concerning the solicitation and specifications shall be submitted in writing via e-mail to the name 

below. You are encouraged to submit your questions via e-mail. 

 

Troy Bock – Parks and Recreation Director 

Phone: 660.269.7613 

E-mail: tbock@cityofmoberly.com 
 

Any oral responses to any question shall be unofficial and not binding on the City of Moberly. An Addendum to 

this RFP providing the City of Moberly’s official response will be issued if necessary to all known prospective 

offerors. Questions must be submitted no later than 12:00 p.m. on the date indicated above. 

 

This written Request for Additional Information will take place of the normal Pre-Proposal Conference. 

 

VALIDITY OF PROPOSALS 

Offerors agree that proposals will remain firm for a period of ninety (90) calendar days after the date specified for 

the return of proposals. 

 

DOCUMENTED ON-SITE VISIT REQUIRED 

Offerors MUST be familiar with the site including visiting the site with the Moberly Parks and Recreation 

Director to affirm the logistics as presented in Exhibit G with an on-site walk-through prior to bid to ensure a 

credible, accurate, and comprehensive bid that accounts for site logistics. A proposal from an Offeror that did not 

make a documented visit to the site to affirm the logistics prior to proposal submission will be disqualified as the 

on-site logistics and familiarity with the site are paramount both for the quality of the show and for the life and 

limb of spectators. 

 

REJECTION OF PROPOSALS 

The City of Moberly reserves the right to reject any or all proposals received in response to this RFP, any part of 

any proposal received, or to cancel the RFP if it is in the best interest of the City of Moberly. Failure to furnish all 

information requested in this RFP may disqualify the proposal. Any exceptions to the requirements specified 

must be identified in the proposal. 
55

WS #2.



 
WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS 

Any offeror may withdraw his or her proposal at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for the receipt of 

proposals. However, no proposal will be withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) calendar days after the scheduled 

closing time for the receipt of proposals. 

 

ALTERATION OF SOLICITATION 

The wording of the City of Moberly’s solicitation may not be changed or altered in any manner. Offerors taking 

exception to any clause in whole or in part should do so by listing said exceptions on their letterhead and submitting 

them with their proposal; such exceptions will be evaluated and accepted or rejected by the City of Moberly, whose 

decision will be final. 

 

RESPONSE MATERIAL OWNERSHIP 

All material submitted regarding this RFP becomes the property of the City of Moberly. Any person may review 

proposals after the Agreement has been issued, subject to the terms of this solicitation. 

 

INCURRING COSTS 

The City of Moberly shall not be obligated or be liable for any cost incurred by offerors prior to issuance of an 

Agreement. All costs to prepare and submit a response to this solicitation shall be borne by the offeror. 

 

COLLUSION CLAUSE 

Any agreement or collusion among offerors and prospective offerors to illegally restrain freedom of competition by 

agreement to fix prices, or otherwise, will render the proposals of such offerors void. 

 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

The final agreement between the City of Moberly and the offeror will include by reference: 

• Offeror’s Response to the RFP 

• The City Issued RFP with any addendums 

 

Any changes, additions, or modifications hereto will be in writing by the Parks and Recreation Director. No other 

individual is authorized to modify the agreement in any manner. 

 

FUNDS 

Financial obligations of the City of Moberly payable after the current fiscal year are contingent upon funds for 

that purpose being appropriated, budgeted, and otherwise made available. In the event funds are not appropriated, 

any resulting Contract will become null and void without penalty to the City of Moberly. 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SAMPLE CONTRACT 

The sample contract is attached as Attachment 1. Please review the terms and conditions set forth in the sample 

contract. Should the offeror take exception to any of the required legal terms and conditions set forth in Attachment 

1, the offeror shall specifically include the exceptions in its proposal on vendor letterhead. 
 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

PERIOD OF SERVICE 

Contract Period: The original contract period shall be as stated in the agreement/contract or notice of award. The 

contract shall not bind, nor purport to bind, the City for any contractual commitment in excess of the original 

contract period. The City shall have the right, at its sole option, to renew the contract for four (4) additional one-

year periods, or any portion thereof. In the event the City exercises such right, all terms and conditions, 

requirements and specifications of the contract shall remain the same and apply during the renewal period, 

pursuant to applicable option clauses of the agreement/contract. 

 

Renewal Periods: If the option for renewal is exercised by the City, the contractor shall agree that the prices for 

the renewal period shall not exceed the maximum price for the applicable renewal period stated herein. 

 

If renewal prices are not provided, then prices during renewal periods shall be the same as during the 

original contract period. 

 

56

WS #2.



 
In addition, the contractor shall understand and agree that renewal period price increases specified in the 

contract are not automatic. At the time of contract renewal, if the City determines funding does not permit 

the specified renewal pricing increase or even a portion thereof, the renewal pricing shall remain the same 

as during the previous contract period. If such action is rejected by the contractor, the contract may be 

terminated, and a new procurement process may be conducted. The contractor shall also understand and 

agree the City may determine funding limitations necessitate a decrease in the contractor’s pricing for the 

renewal period(s). If such action is necessary and the contractor rejects the decrease, the contract may be 

terminated, and a new procurement process may be conducted. 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The City seeks a professional firework display entity that shall be experienced with providing professional firework 

displays for large community events. The contractor shall provide a musically choreographed firework display 

services for the 4th of July Extravaganza event on July 4th at Howard Hils Athletic Complex in Rothwell Park 

located in Moberly, Missouri. The fireworks display shall be located as designated in Appendix H. 

 

Setup MUST begin a minimum of two days prior to the event. The contractor shall provide sufficient personnel 

that can set up and produce the fireworks display for the entirety of the event and shall provide necessary safety 

equipment and all tools and materials which may be required for the firing of the fireworks display. Fire 

extinguishers of appropriate classification and approved as operational shall be accessible and in plain view from 

the time the fireworks arrive on site until all fireworks are completely removed from the site. 

 

The fireworks display length shall be a minimum of seventeen (17) minutes. The finale shall be a minimum 

of seventy-five (75) seconds. The fireworks display shall be a pre-loaded, electronically fired, continuous 

presentation with no gaps longer than seven (7) seconds. Any low-level fireworks below two-hundred (200) 

feet shall not exceed five percent (5%) of the total duration of the display. 4-inch shells must comprise at 

least 13% of the shell count; 5-inch shells must comprise at least 5% of the shell count; 6-inch shells must 

comprise at least 1% of the shell count. Total shell count must be greater than 1500. A copy of the proposed 

display first Year 1 must be included with the bid and Bidders may not reduce or change the mix of the 

first year proposal between the bid due date and the show due to cost increases or for any reason. 

 

In the event that hazardous weather occurs prior to or during the event (i.e. rain or excessive wind speeds), the 

contractor’s personnel shall immediately cease the fireworks display and the event shall be rescheduled for the 

following day on July 5th, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon. 

 

The offeror shall ensure that the offeror and offeror’s personnel are familiar with the site prior to submitting a 

proposal. Bidders must meet staff on site to review the launch and event site to be qualified to submit a 

proposal. 

 

All applicable laws, standards, and industry safe practices shall be followed at all times. 

 

The discharge of fireworks shall be in accordance with the International Fire Code (IFC), as adopted by the City. 

 

All firework materials and equipment in transit to the site shall be transported in accordance with Title 49 - Code of 

Federal Regulations, ‘Federal Regulation for Transport’; NFPA 1124 – Code for the Manufacture, 

Transportation, and Storage of Fireworks; and Title 27 – Code of Federal Regulations part 18, Bureau of Alcohol, 

Tobacco and Firearms and Part 181, Commerce in Explosives. The contractor shall provide enclosure in transit 

and on site for storage of firework materials and shall provide a trailer or other container for storage that is 

mutually approved between the City and the contractor the day of the event. City storage facilities may not be 

used. Any overnight storage shall be communicated with and mutually approved between the City and the 

contractor. Contractor must be present overnight and provide monitoring to ensure the site remains secure 

overnight during the setup process. 

 

Fireworks, exclusive of special effects (i.e. cakes) shall be fired from properly secured and approved mortar racks. 

Placement of such racks shall be approved by the City and shall require minimal disturbance to the grounds on 

which they will be set. The use of individual mortar tubes placed in sand-filled boxes will not be allowed. 

 

 
57

WS #2.



 
The contractor shall notify the City of any unfired shells and their disposition. All mortars shall be inspected and 

clean of any remaining shells. Misfired or unused shells shall be accounted for and reported to the City at the 

conclusion of the fireworks display. Shells that failed to fire must be lit after the show and may not be left on site or 

dumped in a disposal container. The cleanup of the site shall be completed to the City’s satisfaction. Failure to do so 

will result in a deduction from payment (or refund if pre-paid) of $2,000.00. Failure to account for unfired 

shells transparently for the following years show will result in a deduction from payment (or refund if pre-

paid) of the cost of the unfired shells plus a penalty of $2,000. 
 

The City will furnish for the event (1) sufficient space for safely displaying the fireworks show; (2) police or guard 

personnel to keep the display area free of citizens and automobiles, trucks, canvas, etc., except those employed on 

the firing field for the display; (3) toilets for crew use; and (4) a dumpster for cleanup at the end of the event. 
 

3. PROPOSAL SUBMISSION INFORMATION 
 

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 

The offeror is instructed to review the RFP submission provisions carefully to ensure they are providing all 

required pricing, including applicable renewal pricing, and meeting all requirements. 

 

Hard Copy Proposal - When submitting a proposal via the mail or a courier service or is hand delivering the 

proposal, the offeror should include completed exhibits, forms, and other information concerning the proposal 

(including completed Pricing Page(s) with the proposal). The offeror is instructed to review the RFP submission 

provisions carefully to ensure they are providing all required pricing, including applicable renewal pricing, and 

understanding and meeting all requirements. 

 

To facilitate the evaluation process, the offeror is encouraged to organize their proposal into sections that correspond 

with the individual evaluation categories described herein. The offeror is cautioned that it is the offeror’s sole 

responsibility to submit information related to the evaluation categories and that the City of Moberly is under no 

obligation to solicit such information if it is not included with the proposal. The offeror’s failure to submit such 

information may cause an adverse impact on the evaluation of the proposal. 
 

The signed page one from the original RFP and all signed addendums should be placed at the beginning of the 

proposal. Each section should be titled with each individual evaluation category and all material related to that 

category should be included therein. Signatures are required on page one, throughout where requested, and at the 

end of the RFP acknowledging the terms and conditions. Failure to sign and failure to acknowledge any one 

condition may result in disqualification. 

 

Questions Regarding the RFP – Except as may be otherwise stated herein, the offeror and the offeror’s agents 

(including subcontractors, employees, consultants, or anyone else acting on their behalf) must direct all of their 

questions or comments regarding the RFP, the solicitation process, the evaluation, etc., to the buyer of record 

indicated on the first page of this RFP. Inappropriate contacts to other personnel or officials are grounds for 

suspension and/or exclusion from specific procurements. Offerors and their agents who have questions regarding 

this matter should contact the buyer. 

 

Only those questions which necessitate a change to the RFP will be addressed via an addendum to the RFP. 

Offerors are advised that any questions received after the date in the above schedule may not be addressed. 

 

COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATION OF PROPOSALS 

The offeror is advised that under the provisions of this Request for Proposal, the City reserves the right to conduct 

negotiations of the proposals received or to award a contract without negotiations. If such negotiations are 

conducted, the following conditions shall apply: 

 

Negotiations may be conducted in person, in writing, or by telephone. 

 

Negotiations will only be conducted with potentially acceptable proposals. The City reserves the 

right to limit negotiations to those proposals which received the highest rankings during the initial 

evaluation phase. All offerors involved in the negotiation process will be invited to submit a best and 

final offer if necessary. 
58

WS #2.



 
 

Terms, conditions, prices, methodology, or other features of the offeror’s proposal may be subject to 

negotiation and subsequent revision. As part of the negotiations, the offeror may be required to submit 

supporting financial, pricing, and other data in order to allow a detailed evaluation of the feasibility, 

reasonableness, and acceptability of the proposal. 

 

The mandatory requirements of the Request for Proposal shall not be negotiable and shall remain 

unchanged unless the City determines that a change in such requirements is in the best interest of the 

City of Moberly. 

 

EVALUTION AND AWARD PROCESS 

After determining that a proposal satisfies the mandatory requirements stated in the Request for Proposal, the 

evaluator(s) shall use both objective analysis and subjective judgment in conducting a comparative assessment of 

the proposal in accordance with the evaluation criteria stated below. The contract(s) shall be awarded to the best 

proposal(s). The City of Moberly reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to negotiate with any offeror 

considered qualified without further discussion. 

 
Evaluation Criteria Scoring Category Maximum 

Points 
Cost 30 points 

Offeror Experience, Reliability, Expertise of Personnel, Safety, References 50 points 

Method of Performance, Quality of Show 20 points 

TOTAL 100 points 
 

After an initial screening process, a question and answer conference or interview may be conducted with the offeror, 

if deemed necessary by the evaluation committee. In addition, the offeror may be asked to make an oral presentation 

of their proposal during the conference. Attendance cost at the conference shall be at the offeror's expense. All 

arrangements and scheduling shall be coordinated by the City. 

 

EVALUATION OF COST 

Pricing – Pricing shall be broken out and clearly separated from the rest of the proposal. The total cost of the 

fireworks display cost shall not exceed $28,000.00 for the original contract period; the total cost of the fireworks 

display cost shall not exceed an increase of five percent (5%) every potential renewal period.  

 

Objective Evaluation of Cost – The cost evaluation shall be based upon the sum of the firm, fixed prices and the 

estimated quantity stated on the Pricing Page for the original contract period and each potential renewal period. 

 

Cost evaluation points shall be determined from the result of the calculation stated above using the following 

formula: 

  Lowest Responsive Offeror’s Price   

X 

Maximum Cost 
Evaluation 

points (30) 

 

= 
Assigned Cost 

Points Compared Offeror’s Price 

 

The offeror shall agree and understand that the quantities used in the evaluation of cost are provided solely to 

document how cost will be evaluated. The City of Moberly makes no guarantee regarding the accuracy of the 

quantities stated nor does the City of Moberly intend to imply that the figures used for the cost evaluation in any 

way reflect either actual or anticipated usage. 

 

EVALUATION OF OFFEROR’S EXPERIENCE, RELIABILITY, EXPERTISE, AND METHOD OF 

PERFORMANCE 

Experience and reliability of the offeror and expertise of the offeror’s personnel will be considered subjectively in 

the evaluation process. Therefore, the offeror is advised to submit information concerning the offeror’s 

organization, information documenting the offeror’s experience in past performances related to the requirements of 

this RFP, and information documenting the qualifications of the personnel proposed by the offeror to perform the 

requirements of this RFP.  
 

Offeror Information - The offeror should provide information about the offeror’s organization on 
59

WS #2.



 
Exhibit A. 

 

Experience - The offeror should provide information related to previous and current services/contracts 

of the offeror or any proposed subcontractor where performance was similar to the required services of 

this RFP. The information may be shown on Exhibit B or in a similar manner.  

 

As part of the evaluation process, the City of Moberly may contact the offeror’s references, including 

references not listed or identified within the offeror’s proposal but who have current or previous 

experiences with the offeror. The offeror shall agree and understand that the City of Moberly is not 

obligated to contact the offeror’s references. 

 

Personnel Expertise - The offeror should provide the information requested on Exhibit C for each key person 

proposed to provide the services required herein. The offeror may also submit resumes for such key personnel. 

 

The information should identify any relevant qualifications and experience of the person in performing services 

similar to the services required herein, specifically, personnel MUST have experience operating similar shows 

in terms of size, scale, footprint and logistics, grade of fireworks, electronic firing, etc. with such experience 

detailed and references provided. 

 

Personnel Qualifications - If personnel are not yet hired, the offeror should provide detailed descriptions of the 

required employment qualifications; and detailed job descriptions of the position to be filled, including the type of 

person proposed to be hired and note such personnel with similar experience are not yet hired. This will be 

factored into the evaluation. 

 

Accountability – The offeror understands the City of Moberly expects utmost transparency and accountability 

from communication and preparation to the delivery of the show promised and acknowledgement and next-year 

credit for any shells that failed to launch. Similarly, references will be checked on prior work to gauge the 

transparency and integrity of a prospective Offeror and will be weighed into the experience, reliability, expertise, 

and method of performance scores. 

 

Licenses - The offeror should submit a copy of all licenses and/or certifications, related to the performance of the 

services required herein that are held by the personnel proposed to provide such services. If not submitted with the 

proposal, the City of Moberly reserves the right to request and obtain a copy of any license or certification required 

to perform the defined services prior to contract award. 

 

Proposals will be subjectively evaluated based on the offeror’s plan for performing the requirements of the RFP. 

Exhibit D is provided for the offeror’s use in providing information about the proposed method of performance. 

 

Miscellaneous Submittal Information 

Affidavit of Work Authorization and Documentation - Pursuant to section 285.530, RSMo, if the offeror meets the 

section 285.525, RSMo, definition of a “business entity” (http://www.moga.mo.gov/statutes/C200- 

299/2850000525.HTM), the offeror must affirm the offeror’s enrollment and participation in the E-Verify federal 

work authorization program with respect to the employees hired after enrollment in the program who are proposed 

to work in connection with the services requested herein. The offeror should complete Exhibit E, Business Entity 

Certification, Enrollment Documentation, and Affidavit of Work Authorization. Exhibit E must be submitted prior 

to an award of a contract. 

 

The offeror should complete and submit Exhibit F, Miscellaneous Information. 

 

Business Compliance  

The offeror must be in compliance with the laws regarding conducting business in the City of Moberly. The 

offeror certifies by signing the signature page of this original document and any addendum signature page(s) that 

the offeror and any proposed subcontractors either are presently in compliance with such laws or shall be in 

compliance with such laws prior to any resulting contract award. The offeror shall provide documentation of 

compliance upon request by the City. The compliance to conduct business in the state shall include, but not 

necessarily be limited to: 
60

WS #2.

http://www.moga.mo.gov/statutes/C200-299/2850000525.HTM
http://www.moga.mo.gov/statutes/C200-299/2850000525.HTM


 
 

Registration of business name (if applicable) with the Secretary of State at 

http://sos.mo.gov/business/startBusiness.asp 

Certificate of authority to transact business/certificate of good standing (if applicable) 

Taxes (e.g., city/county/state/federal) 

State and local certifications (e.g., professions/occupations/activities) 

Licenses and permits (e.g., city/county license, sales permits)  

Federal license and regulatory compliance 

Insurance (e.g., worker’s compensation/unemployment compensation) 

as follows: 

 

          Workmen’s Compensation Insurance              $1 million minimum w/statutory limits 

         Comprehensive General Liability 

o   Bodily injury, including death              $1 million/occurrence  $2 million aggregate 

o   Property Damage                                 $1 million/occurrence  $2 million aggregate 

         Comprehensive Automobile Liability 

o   Bodily injury, including death              $1 million/occurrence  $2 million aggregate 

o   Property Damage                                 $1 million/occurrence  $2 million aggregate 

          Umbrella Coverage   $5 million/occurrence  $5 million aggregate  

          Excess Coverage    $4 million/occurrence  $4 million aggregate  

 

4. PRICING PAGE 
 

The offeror shall provide a firm, fixed price for the firework display services in accordance with the provisions and 

requirements stated herein as needed and requested through the term of the corresponding contract. The offeror 

shall provide an original contract period price and a maximum price for each potential renewal period. The total 

cost of the fireworks display cost shall not exceed $28,000.00 in the Original Contract Period; the total cost of the 

fireworks display cost shall not exceed an increase of five percent (5%) every potential renewal period. The cost 

proposed shall be all inclusive for all fees, material, labor, delivery, etc. 
 
 

 
Line 

Item 

 

Description 

 

UOM 

Original 

Contract 

Period Firm, 

Fixed Price 

1st Renewal 

Period 

Maximum Price 

2nd Renewal 

Period Firm, 

Fixed Price 

3rd Renewal 

Period Firm, 

Fixed Price 

4th Renewal 

Period Firm, 

Fixed Price 

 

 
1 

 
Firework 

Display 

Services 

 

Lump 

Sum 

 

 
$  

 

 
$  

 

 
$  

 

 
$  

 

 
$  

61

WS #2.

http://sos.mo.gov/business/startBusiness.asp


 
 

EXHIBIT A 

OFFEROR INFORMATION 

 

 
 

Provide a brief company history, including the founding date and number of years in business as currently constituted. 

 

 

 
 

 

Describe the nature of the vendor’s business, type of services performed, etc. Identify the vendor’s website address, if any. 

 

 

 
 

 

Provide a list of information regarding the vendor’s current Missouri contracts/clients for 2024. 

 

Provide a list of information regarding the vendor’s current Missouri contracts/clients for 2021, 2022, and 2023. 

 

List, identify, and provide reasons for each contract/client gained and lost in the past two (2) years. 

 

The offeror shall provide proof that they are a licensed and authorized business in the State of Missouri. 

The offeror should provide the following information about the offeror’s organization: 

62

WS #2.



 
 

EXHIBIT B 

CURRENT/PRIOR EXPERIENCE 

The offeror should copy and complete this form documenting the offeror’s current/prior experience considered 
relevant to the services required herein. In addition, the offeror is advised that if the contact person listed for 
verification of services is unable to be reached during the evaluation, the listed experience may not be considered. 

 

Offeror Name:   
 

Reference Information (Current/Prior Services Performed For:) 

Name of Reference 

Company/Client: 

 

Address of Reference 

Company/Client: 

 

Reference Contact Person 

Name, Phone #, and E-mail 

Address: 

 

Title/Name of 

Service/Contract 

 

Dates of Project Initiation and 
Project Completion: 

 

If service/contract has 

terminated, specify reason: 
 

Description of Services 

Performed, such as: 

✓ What the offeror did 
✓ How the offeror did it 

✓ Results 

✓ Additional Detail 

 

Personnel Assigned to 

Service/Contract (include all 

key personnel and identify 

role): 

 

63

WS #2.



 
 

EXHIBIT C 

EXPERTISE OF KEY PERSONNEL 

(Copy and complete this table for each key person proposed) 

 

Title of Position:  

Name of Person: 
 

Educational Degree (s): include 

college or university, major, and dates 

 

License(s)/Certification(s), #(s), 

expiration date(s), if applicable: 

 

Specialized Training Completed.  

# of years’ experience in area of 

service proposed to provide: 

 

Describe person’s relationship to 

offeror. If employee, # of years. If 

subcontractor, describe other/past 

working relationships 

 

Describe this person’s responsibilities 

over the past 12 months. 

 

Previous employer(s), positions, and 

Dates 

 

 

Staffing Methodology 

 
 

List of Projects and Roles Completed 

 

Describe the person’s planned 

duties/role proposed herein: 

Describe the projects worked by the 

individual and the specific role: 

64

WS #2.



 
 

EXHIBIT D 

METHOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 

 

The offeror shall provide their specific guidelines of their cancellation policy due to inclement weather.  

 

The offeror shall provide the chronological order of the fireworks display. 

 

The offeror shall include an itemized list of quantity, size, and kind of fireworks that will be displayed, along with 

a detailed description of any special effects. It is highly beneficial that the offeror provide pictures depicting the 

shell effects. 

 

 

 

The offeror shall provide their specific guidelines on safety precautions used during the fireworks display including 

procedures used to assure show safety prior to the event, during the event, and after the event. 

 

 

 

The offeror shall provide a description of the quantity and shell sizes for both the fireworks display and the finale, 

including the estimated length of the fireworks display. 

The offeror should use this Exhibit, or any format desired, to present a written plan for performing the requirements 
specified in this Request for Proposal. 

65

WS #2.



 
 

EXHIBIT E 
 

NOTICE TO OFFERORS 

 

Sections 285.525 To 285.550 RSMo. 

 

Pursuant to section 285.530 (1) RSMo., No business entity or employer shall knowingly employ, hire for 

employment, or continue to employ an unauthorized alien to perform work within the State of Missouri. 

 

As a condition for the award of any contract or grant in excess of five thousand dollars by the state or by any political 

subdivision of the state to a business entity, or for any business entity receiving a state-administered or subsidized 

tax credit, tax abatement, or loan from the state, the business entity shall, by sworn affidavit and provision of 

documentation, affirm its enrollment and participation in a federal work authorization program with respect to the 

employees working in connection with the contracted services. Every such business entity shall sign an affidavit 

affirming that it does not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the 

contracted services. {RSMo 285.530 (2)} 

 

An Employer may enroll and participate in a federal work authorization program and shall verify the employment 

eligibility of every employee in the employer’s hire whose employment commences after the employer enrolls in a 

federal work authorization program. The E-verify system issues a Memorandum of Understanding once 

enrollment is complete; the City of Moberly requires a copy of this document be attached to the Work 

Authorization Affidavit. The employer shall retain a copy of the dated verification report received from the federal 

government. Any business entity that participates in such program shall have an affirmative defense that such 

business entity has not violated subsection 1 of this section. {RSMo 285.530 (4)} 

 

For offerors that are not already enrolled and participating in a federal work authorization program, E-Verify is an 

example of this type of program. Information regarding E-Verify is available at: 

http://www.dhs.gov/e-verify 

66

WS #2.

http://www.dhs.gov/e-verify


 
 

EXHIBIT E, Continued 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

WORK AUTHORIZATION AFFIDAVIT 

PURSUANT TO 285.530 RSMo 

(FOR ALL BIDS IN EXCESS OF $5,000.00) 

 
 

County of  ) 

)SS. 

State of   ) 

 

My   name   is  .   I   am   an   authorized   agent   of 

 (Bidder). This business is enrolled and participates in a federal work authorization 

program for all employees working in connection with services provided to the City of Moberly. This business 

does not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the services being provided. 

Documentation of participation in a federal work authorization program is attached to this affidavit. 

Furthermore, all subcontractors working on this contract shall affirmatively state in writing in their contacts 

that they are not in violation of Section 285.530.1 RSMo and shall not thereafter be in violation. Alternatively, a 

subcontractor may submit a sworn affidavit under penalty of perjury that all employees are lawfully present in the 

United States. 

 

Affiant 
 

 

Printed Name 

 

 

Personally appeared before me, a Notary Public, within and for the County of 

, 

State of Missouri, the person whose signature appears above, PERSONALLY AND KNOWN TO ME AND 

ACKNOWLEDGED, that signed the foregoing Affidavit for the purposes therein stated. 

 

Subscribed and sworn to me this day of   , 20 . 

My Commission expires  , 20 . 

 

 
 

(Notary Public) 

67

WS #2.



 
 

EXHIBIT F 
 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 
 

Employee/Conflict of Interest: 
 

Offerors who are elected or appointed officials or employees of the City of Moberly or any political 

subdivision thereof, serving in an executive or administrative capacity, must comply with sections 

105.450 to 105.458, RSMo, regarding conflict of interest. If the offeror or any owner of the offeror’s 

organization is currently an elected or appointed official or an employee of the City of Moberly or any 
political subdivision thereof, please provide the following information: 

Name and title of elected or appointed official or 

employee of the City of Moberly or any political 

subdivision thereof: 

 

If employee of the City of Moberly or political 

subdivision thereof, provide name of City or political 

subdivision where employed: 

 

Percentage of ownership interest in offeror’s 

organization held by elected or appointed official or 

employee of the City of Moberly or political subdivision 

thereof: 

 
 % 

 

Registration of Business Name (if applicable) with the Missouri Secretary of State 

The offeror should indicate the offeror’s charter number and company name with the Missouri Secretary of 

State. Additionally, the offeror should provide proof of the offeror’s good standing status with the Missouri 

Secretary of State. If the offeror is exempt from registering with the Missouri Secretary of State pursuant to section 

351.572, RSMo., identify the specific section of 351.572 RSMo., which supports the exemption. 

 

 

 

Charter Number (if applicable) 

 

 

Company Name 

If exempt from registering with the Missouri Secretary of State pursuant to section 351.572 RSMo., identify the 

section of 351.572 to support the exemption: 

68

WS #2.



 

 

 

EXHIBIT G 

SITE LAYOUT 

 

 

 

Acknowledgement and acceptance of the launch site and event layout: 

 

___________________ 

Printed Name 

 

___________________ 

Signature 

 

___________________ 

Date 

69

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing For 511 Johnson Street. 

  

Summary: Attached is the proposal that was received from Robert Thorp for the in-fill 

housing on 511 Johnson Street.  Mr. Thorp lives in the house at 509 Johnson 

Street and wants to build a house on 511 Johnson Street for himself and his 

wife.  He intends to let his daughter move into the house at 509 Johnson 

Street. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the February 5, 2024 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Proposal       Passed Failed 

 

70

WS #3.



71

WS #3.



72

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing For 505 Johnson Street. 

  

Summary: Attached is the proposal that was received from Cory Botkins for the in-fill 

housing on 505 Johnson Street.  Mr. Botkins is trying to acquire 501 Johnson 

Street and wants to build a four plex on the two lots.  He is working on the 

plans. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the February 5, 2024 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Proposal       Passed Failed 

 

73

WS #4.



74

WS #4.



75

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Paving Extension Agreement With KOSF II – 

Moberly, LLC. 

  

Summary: Attached is the paving extension agreement and resolution for KOSF-II 

Storage. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the February 5, 2024 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

76

WS #5.



PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

hereinafter referred to as “City” and KOSF II-Moberly, LLC “KO Storage” hereinafter referred to as 

“Owner”; 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 46 of Article IV of the City’s Zoning Ordinance requires paving at the time 

of occupancy around a commercial business that is new, newly acquired or a change of use and property 

that has more than two family dwelling units located on said property (Multi-Family or Multi-Unit and 

Single Family and duplex residences).  All new single and duplex residential properties shall be required 

to improve no more than 75 feet of drive from edge of the paved street onto their lot or parcel with an all-

weather material, such as asphalt* or concrete as specified by the city; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is willing to extend the time for completing the paving until June 30, 2024. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.    “Owner” shall be granted an extension to complete required paving and shall be issued 

forthwith a “Temporary Certificate of Occupancy” once a bond is in place with the City.  

A structure may not be occupied without a bond in place or paving completed. 

 

 

2.       “Owner” shall deposit with the “City” a cash deposit of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars 

$25,000.00 which shall be refunded to “Owner” when pavement is completed within the time 

allotted.  Further, in the event paving is not completed within the allotted time period (June 30, 

2024), said cash deposit shall be forfeited by “Owner” and “Owner’s Temporary Certificate 

of Occupancy” shall be revoked.  The deposit shall be calculated based on $1.25/square foot 

of pavement.  The time frame is not to exceed six (6) months. 

 

3. *Pavement within the right-of-way shall be required to be at a minimum of 3,500 psi Portland 

cement concrete pavement, six inches (6”) with reinforcement, or seven inches (7”) without, 

and a minimum of four inches (4”) of compacted rock base.   

 

 

Agreed to this    day of    , 20  . 

 

 

 

 

 ________________________________  _________________________________ 

 City of Moberly     Owner 

 By:      

77

WS #5.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT WITH KOSF 

II – MOBERLY, LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, KOSF II – Moberly, LLC, “KO Storage” owns a commercial business 

which has parking and driveway space which must be paved at the time of occupancy according 

to city code; and 

WHEREAS, KO Storage is not able to complete paving at this time and city staff has 

agreed to extend the time for completing paving until June 30, 2024; and   

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Paving Extension Agreement 

which contains the terms and conditions of the agreement for completing paving which staff 

recommends be accepted by the city council 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Agreement as recommended by city staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the 

Agreement on behalf of the City and to take such other action as may be necessary to accomplish 

the purpose of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of February, 2024, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

78

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Grave Opening And Closing At Oakland Cemetery. 

  

Summary: There are numerous line items for various operations and for the time of week or 

holiday, but the majority of charges are for burial on weekday or weekend.  In that 

category RB Small Excavation was $10 cheaper on the weekday burial. 

While RB Small Excavation is $10 lower on the standard weekday burial, which is 

probably the majority of burials, the Disinterment on Weekends & Holidays is $200 

higher than Fletcher’s and the infant burials are higher by $290, $400 & $400, 

respectively.  While these aren’t that frequent, one event would quickly eat up the $10 

savings on regular burials. 

 

Fletcher’s has been doing the grave opening at the cemetery for a couple of years now 

and I have met with all staff that works with them and they have been well pleased 

and agreed we should retain their services for the variations in the bids. 

Staff recommends accepting the bid prices from Fletcher’s for a three-year 

agreement. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to February 5, 2024 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Cemetery/Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 100.010.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 67,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
  x    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

79

WS #6.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY MISSOURI 

TO EXECUTE A BURIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH FLETCHER’S 

EXCAVATING, LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, City Staff requested bids from interested parties for grave openings and 

closings for a three-year term beginning February 1, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened on December 27, 2023, with three bids being received 

and the bid of Fletcher’s Excavating, LLC was deemed to be the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Burial Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) with 

Fletcher’s which has been agreed to by Fletcher’s; and 

WHEREAS, City Staff recommends approval of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly City Council hereby approves the attached 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City and 

to take such other and further action necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of February, 2024, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

80

WS #6.



NOTICE 

 

The City of Moberly will be accepting sealed bids for services (grave opening and closings) at Oakland 

Cemetery.  Bids must be submitted on forms available at the City Clerk’s office.  Bids will be accepted at 

the City Clerk’s office until Wednesday, December 27, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information, contact the Director 

of Public Works at City Hall, 660-269-7644. 

 

Submitted by Tom Sanders 

Director of Community Development 

 

81

WS #6.



82

WS #6.



83

WS #6.



84

WS #6.



85

WS #6.



86

WS #6.



Business Fletcher's Excavating LLC Whalen Services LLC RB Small Excavation LLC

Standard Burial

Weekdays (Mon-Fri) $500.00 $800.00 $490.00

Weekends $600.00 $900.00 $600.00

Holidays $600.00 $900.00 $600.00

Combined Burials

Weekdays (Mon-Fri) $1,000.00 $1,600.00 $1,000.00

Weekends $1,200.00 $1,800.00 $1,200.00

Holidays $1,200.00 $1,200.00

Disinterment

Weekdays (Mon-Fri) $1,000.00 $1,600.00 $1,000.00

Weekends $1,000.00 $1,650.00 $1,200.00

Holidays $1,000.00 $1,200.00

Infant Burials

Weekdays (Mon-Fri) $200.00 $500.00 $490.00

Weekends $200.00 $575.00 $600.00

Holidays $200.00 $575.00 $600.00

Grave Opening & Closing Bid Tab

87

WS #6.



BURIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

 Comes now the City of Moberly, Missouri (the “City”) and Fletcher’s Excavating, LLC., 
(“Fletcher’s”) and hereby enter into the following Burial Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) this ___ 
day of ___________, 2024 (the “Effective Date”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

1. City Staff requested interested parties to submit bids for grave openings and closings for a three 
(3) year period beginning February 1, 2024, through January 31, 2027 for Oakland Cemetery. 
 
2. Three bids were received, and city staff judged the bid of Fletcher’s to be the lowest responsible 
bid. 
 
3. The terms of this Agreement shall not be effective until approved by the governing body of the 
city and the execution of this contract by each party. 
 

TERMS 
 

 A. GRAVE OPENING CHARGES. 
 
The standard charges for grave openings is as follows: 
 
Standard Burials 
Weekdays (Monday – Friday)  $500.00 
Weekends    $600.00 
Holidays    $600.00 
 
Combined Burial Space 
Weekdays (Monday – Friday)  $1,000.00 
Weekends    $1,200.00 
Holidays    $1,200.00 
 
Disinterment 
Weekdays (Monday – Friday)  $1,000.00 
Weekends    $1,000.00 
Holidays    $1,000.00 
 
Infant Burials 
Weekdays (Monday – Friday)  $200.00 
Weekends    $200.00 
Holidays    $200.00 
 
  
 

88

WS #6.



B. TERM. 
 
The term of this Agreement will extend through January 31, 2027.  Thereafter the city will rebid the 
grave opening services for Oakland Cemetery. 
 
 C. ADDITIONAL PROJECT REQUIREMENTS. 
 
Fletcher’s will provide city with contact information and will be available by phone 365 days a year.  
Graves will be refilled so the top of the grave is flush, or a little above, the surrounding ground.  The area 
around the grave will be left in good condition after filling in.  Fletcher’s will replace or repair any 
headstones or appurtenances, broken or damaged, as a result of grave digging operations. 
 

D. LICENSING. 
 

Fletcher’s shall maintain a city business license during the term of this Agreement.  It shall also maintain 
any other licenses or permits required by the State of Missouri. 
 
 E. HOLD HARMLESS. 
 
To the fullest extent not prohibited by law, Fletcher’s shall indemnify and hold harmless the City, its 
elected officials, officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees) arising by reason of any act or failure to act, 
negligent or otherwise, its employees or any person directly or indirectly employed by it, in connection 
with the services provided in this Agreement. 
 
 F. NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITIES. 
 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 
immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its elected officials, officers, 
agents and employees have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Fletcher’s or 
any of its officials, officers, agents or employees in respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising 
out of this Agreement and Fletcher’s waives any such claim except any claim premised on the negligence 
of the City.  No elected officials, officers, agents or employees of the City shall be personally liable to the 
Fletcher’s or its officials, officers, agents or employees in the event of any default or breach by any party 
under this Agreement. 
 
 G. COMMUNICATIONS. 
 
Any notice or communication concerning this Agreement shall be addressed to: 
 If to the City:  City Administration 
    Attn:  Randall Thompson 
    101 West Reed Street 
    660-269-8705 
 
 If to the Fletcher’s: Zachary Fletcher 
    1026 Highway YY 
    Moberly, Missouri 65270 
    660-833-7443  

89

WS #6.



 
 
 
 H. INSURANCE 
 
Fletcher’s shall maintain during the term of this Agreement Commercial General Liability with limits not 
less than $300,000.00 per occurrence. 
 
 I. AMENDMENTS. 
 
No amendment, addition to, or modification of any provision hereof shall be binding upon the Parties 
unless agreed to in writing and approved by each party. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands this _____ day of ________, 
2024. 
 
 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI    FLETCHER’S EXCAVATING, LLC 
 
 
_______________________________   __________________________________ 
By:  City Manager     By: 

90

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion Of Agreement With Nightsky Butterfly LLC About A Property 

Located At 616 S 5th St. Being Deeded To The City Of Moberly. 

  

Summary: The Community Development office began the paperwork and demolition of 

616 S 5th St this past year. The day after the contractor dropped off his 

demolition machine a new owner of the property reached out to the City Staff. 

They purchased the property from the previous owner for back taxes, 

outstanding City bills, and a title search. They were not notified by the 

previous owner of the scheduled demolition. They agreed to consent to the 

demolition with the understanding that the City of Moberly would purchase 

the deed from them for the amount they paid at closing. This allows for 

continued progress on the dilapidated property that would not have been 

cleaned up otherwise. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the February 5, 2024 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Agreement       Passed Failed 

 

91

WS #7.



92

WS #7.



93

WS #7.



94

WS #7.



95

WS #7.



96

WS #7.



97

WS #7.



98

WS #7.



99

WS #7.



100

WS #7.



101

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Darwood Lift Station Grinder. 

  

Summary: Vandevanter grinder is needed for the Darwood Lift Station due to excessive 

amounts of rags and products fouling the pumps.  Not low choice due to the 

need working to having all lift station equipment being the of same 

manufacturer. $49,330.00 

  

Recommended 

Action: Recommended approval in work session and forwarded to the consent agenda 

  

Fund Name: Lift Station and Lagoon Maintenance  

  

Account Number: 301 114 5304 

  

Available Budget $: 85,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

102

WS #8.



JWC Environmental
2850 S. Red Hill Ave Suite 125
Santa Ana, CA 92705 USA
Fax: 714.242.0240

1Page:70488Quote #
Please address Purchase Orders to:

JWC Environmental
2850 S. Red Hill Ave Suite 125
Santa Ana, CA 92705 USA
Fax: 714.242.0240

Ressler & Assoc., Inc.
Emily Lute
City of Moberly, MO
elute@cityofmoberly.com

RepTo
636-391-8992Phone

We thank you for your inquiry and are pleased to quote pricing and delivery on the equipment listed below.  This
quotation is subject to terms and conditions listed on the JWC Environmental "Terms and Conditions" page, and in
Clarifications and Exclusions listed below.

All orders will be billed the applicable sales tax, based on the "ship to address", unless a valid tax exemption
certificate is provided prior to shipment.

Project Bid DateMoberly, MO - Lift Station
OriginQuote Date FOB09/26/2023
11/27/2023weeks after receipt of order4Submittals Expire Date

weeks after approval/release8Ship Equipment Terms Net 30 Days
Consulting Engineer
Spec. Section

LINE ITEMS

Line No Qty Part/Description
10K Muffin Monster Open Channel11
Model 10002-0008-DI 10K Muffin Monster grinder suitable for up to 180 gpm in a channel (refer to
JWC Environmental flow curves for additional performance data). Scope of supply to include:
* Grinder with 8” cutter stack using 11-tooth cam cutters, cartridge-style tungsten carbide mechanical
seals with BUNA-N elastomers rated for 90psi, green epoxy-coated ductile iron end housings and
high-flow siderails, 29:1 speed reducer and 5 hp XPNV 460v/3ph/60Hz electric motor with 50' cable.
CONTROLLER ASSY12
PC2200 motor controller in a NEMA 4X FRP enclosure accepting 230v/3ph/60Hz or 460v/3ph/60Hz
input power, includes IEC starter with over-current protection, jam-sensing current transformer and
micro-PLC.
CUSTOM FRAME ASSEMBLY13
Wall-mounting frame assembly fabricated in 304 stainless steel.
CUSTOM GUIDE RAIL ASSEMBLY14
Guide rail assembly fabricated in 304 stainless steel. Estimated 15 ft.
CUSTOM LIFTING BAIL ASSEMBLY15
Lifting bail assembly fabricated in 304 stainless steel.
CUSTOM LIFTING CHAIN ASSEMBLY16
Lifting chain assembly fabricated in 316 stainless steel. Estimated 19 ft.
O&M MANUALS ELECTRONIC COPY17

START-UP ASSISTANCE & TRAINING18
(1) day start-up supervision by factory authorized representative.
WARRANTY19
Manufacturer's standard 1 year warranty.
SHIPPING & HANDLING110

$23,940.00Price

Comments
1. See attached flow curve & general arrangement drawing.103

WS #8.



JWC Environmental
2850 S. Red Hill Ave Suite 125
Santa Ana, CA 92705 USA
Fax: 714.242.0240

2Page:70488Quote #
Clarifications and Exceptions
1. Unless specifically stated above, this quotation does not include installation, bonds, sales taxes, use taxes, disconnect
switches, anchor bolts, hydraulic fluid, mounting frames, guide rails, field wiring, spare parts, or special tools.
2. Subject to attached JWC Environmental Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale.
3. All quotes on orders over $250,000 include milestone payments of 30% on Approved Submitttals; 70% on Shipment.

104

WS #8.



JWC Environmental
2850 S. Red Hill Ave Suite 125
Santa Ana, CA 92705 USA
Fax: 714.242.0240

3Page:70488Quote #
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing by the buyer ("Buyer") of the products and or related services purchased hereunder (the "Products") and JWC Environmental (the "Seller"), the sale of the Products
is made only upon the following terms and conditions.  Whether these terms are included in an offer or an acceptance by Seller, such offer or acceptance is conditioned on Buyer's assent to these terms.  Seller
rejects all additional, conditional and different terms in Buyer's form or documents.

PAYMENT TERMS

Subject to any contrary terms set forth in our price quotation, order acceptance or invoice the full net amount of each invoice is due and payable in cash within 30 days from the date of the invoice. If any payment is
not received within such 30-day period, Buyer shall pay Seller the lesser of 1 ½% per month or the maximum legal rate on all amounts not received by the due date of the invoice, from the 31st day after the date of
invoice until said invoice and charges are paid in full. Unless Sellers documents provide otherwise, freight, storage, insurance and all taxes, duties or other governmental charges related to the Products shall be paid
by the Buyer.   If Seller is required to pay any such charges, Buyer shall immediately reimburse Seller for said charges.  In all cases, regardless of partial payment, title to the Products shall remain the Sellers until
payment for the Products has been made in full.  All orders are subject to credit approval by Seller.  All offers by Seller and/or acceptance of Buyer's order shall be nullified by any failure of Buyer to obtain credit
approval.  Furthermore, Buyer shall not assert any claim against Seller due to Buyer's inability to obtain credit approval.  Irrevocable Letter of Credit from Buyer in form and term acceptable to Seller is required for
Product orders delivered outside the United States of America

DELIVERY

Unless otherwise provided in our price quotation, delivery of the Products shall be made F.O.B. place of manufacture. Any shipment, delivery, installation or service dates quoted by the Seller are estimated and the
Seller shall be obligated only to use reasonable efforts to meet such dates. The Seller shall in no event be liable for any delays in delivery or failure to give notice of delay or for any other failure to perform
hereunder due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the Seller.  Such causes shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, the elements, acts or omissions of manufacturers or suppliers of the Products or
parts thereof, acts or omissions of Buyer or civil and military authorities, fires, labor disputes or any other inability to obtain the Products, parts thereof, or necessary power, labor, materials or supplies. The Seller will
be entitled to refuse to make, or to delay, any shipments of the Products if Buyer shall fail to pay when due any amount owed by it to the Seller, whether under this or any other contract between the Seller and Buyer.
Any claims for shortages must be made to the Company in writing within five calendar days from the delivery date and disposition of the claim is solely subject to Sellers determination

PRICES

Prices of the Seller's Products are subject to change without notice. Quotations are conditioned upon acceptance within 30 days unless otherwise stated and are subject to correction for errors and/or omissions.
Prices include charges for regular packaging but, unless expressly stated, do not include charges for special requirements of government or other purchaser.  Prices are subject to adjustment should Buyer place an
order past the validity period of the quotation or delay delivery of Products beyond the quoted lead time for any reason.

RETURNS

No Products may be returned for cash. No Product may be returned for credit after delivery to Buyer without Buyer first receiving written permission from the Seller.  Buyer must make a request for return of Product
in writing to Seller at its place of business in Costa Mesa, California. A return material authorization number must be issued by the Seller to the Buyer before a Product may be returned. Permission to return Product
to Seller by Buyer is solely and exclusively the Sellers. Product must be returned to Seller at Buyers expense, including packaging, insurance, transportation and any governmental fees.  Any credit for Product
returned to Seller shall be subject to the inspection of and acceptance of the Product by the Seller and is at the sole discretion of the Seller.

LIMITED WARRANTY

Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Seller warrants until one year after commissioning (written notification to Seller by Buyer required) of the Product or until 18 months after delivery of such Product to
Buyer, whichever is earlier, that each Product will be free of defects in material and workmanship. If (a) the Seller receives written notification of such defect during the warranty period and the defective Products use
is discontinued promptly upon discovery of alleged defect, and (b) if the owner ("Owner") forwards the Product to the Seller's nearest service/repair facility, transportation and related insurance charges prepaid.  The
Seller will cause any Products whose defect is covered under this warranty to either be replaced or be repaired at no cost to the Owner. The foregoing warranty does not cover repairs required due to repair or
alteration other than by the Seller's personnel, accident, neglect, misuse, transportation or causes other than ordinary use and maintenance in accordance with the Seller's instructions and specifications. In addition,
the foregoing warranty does not cover any Products, or components thereof, which are not directly manufactured by the Seller. To the extent a warranty for repair or replacement of such Products or components not
manufactured directly by the Seller is available to Buyer under agreements of the Seller with its vendors; the Seller will make such warranties available to Buyer. Costs of transportation of any covered defective item
to and from the nearest service/repair center and related insurance will be paid or reimbursed by Buyer. Any replaced Products will become the property of the Seller. Any replacement Products will be warranted
only for any remaining term of the original limited warranty period and not beyond that term.

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITIES

THE SELLER'S FOREGOING LIMITED WARRANTY IS THE EXCLUSIVE AND ONLY WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE PRODUCTS AND SHALL BE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES (OTHER THAN
THE WARRANTY OF TITLE), EXPRESS, STATUTORY OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
AND ANY STATEMENTS MADE BY EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OF THE SELLER OR OTHERS REGARDING THE PRODUCTS. THE OBLIGATIONS OF THE SELLER UNDER THE FOREGOING WARRANTY
SHALL BE FULLY SATISFIED BY THE REPAIR OR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE DEFECTIVE PRODUCT OR PART, AS PROVIDED ABOVE. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE SELLER BE LIABLE FOR LOST
PROFITS OR OTHER SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF THE SELLER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF THE
SELLER TO BUYER AND OTHERS ARISING FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH BUYER'S PURCHASE, USE AND DISPOSITION OF ANY PRODUCT COVERED HEREBY SHALL,
UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID FOR THE PRODUCT BY BUYER. NO ACTION, REGARDLESS OF FORM, ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR BASED UPON
BUYER'S PURCHASE, USE OR DISPOSITION OF THE PRODUCTS MAY BE BROUGHT BY EITHER PARTY MORE THAN ONE YEAR AFTER THE CAUSE OF ACTION ACCRUES, EXCEPT THAT ANY CAUSE
OF ACTION FOR THE NONPAYMENT OF THE PURCHASE PRICE MAY BE BROUGHT AT ANY TIME

The remedies provided to Buyer pursuant to the limited warranty, disclaimer of warranties and limitations of liabilities, described herein are the sole and exclusive remedies.

Unless specifically agreed to in writing by the Seller, no charges may be made to the Seller by Buyer or any third party employed by buyer for removing, installing or modifying any Product.

The Seller and its representatives may furnish, at no additional expense, data and engineering services relating to the application, installation, maintenance or use of the Products by Buyer. The Seller will not be
responsible for, and does not assume any liability whatsoever for, damages of any kind sustained either directly or indirectly by any person through the adoption or use of such data or engineering services in whole
or in part.

CONFIDENTAIL INFORMATION

Except with the Seller's prior written consent, Buyer shall not use, duplicate or disclose any confidential proprietary information delivered or disclosed by the Seller to Buyer for any purpose other than for operation
or maintenance of the Products.

CANCELLATION AND DEFAULT

Absolutely no credit will be allowed for any change or cancellation of an order for Products by Buyer after fabrication of the Products to fill Buyer's order has been commenced. If Buyer shall default in paying for any
Products purchased hereunder, Buyer shall be responsible for all reasonable costs and expenses, including (without limitation) attorney's fees incurred by the Seller in collecting any sums owed by Buyer. All rights
and remedies to the Seller hereunder or under applicable laws are cumulative and none of them shall be exclusive of any other right to remedy. No failure by the Seller to enforce any right or remedy hereunder shall
be deemed to be a waiver of such right or remedy, unless a written waiver is signed by an authorized management employee of the Seller and the Seller's waiver of a breach of this agreement by Buyer shall not be
deemed to be a waiver of any other breach of the same or any other provision.

CHANGES IN PRODUCTS

Changes may be made in materials, designs and specifications of the Products without notice. The Seller shall not incur any obligation to furnish or install any such changes or modifications on Products previously
ordered by, or sold to, Buyer.

APPLICABLE LAW, RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES AND SEVERABILITY

This agreement is entered into in Costa Mesa, California. This agreement and performance by the parties hereunder shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of California. Any
claim or dispute arising from or based upon this agreement or the Products which form its subject matter shall be resolved by binding arbitration before the American Arbitration Association in Los Angeles,
California, pursuant to the Commercial Arbitration Rules, excepting only that each of the parties shall be entitled to take no more than two depositions, and serve no more than 30 interrogatories, 10 requests for
admissions and 20 individual requests for production of documents, such discovery to be served pursuant to the California Code of Civil Procedure. Any award made by the arbitrator may be entered as a final
judgment, in any court having jurisdiction to do so. If any provision of this agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction or an arbitrator to be unenforceable to any extent, that provision shall be
enforced to the full extent permitted by law and the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

ASSIGNMENT

This agreement shall be binding upon the parties and their respective successors and assigns. However, except for rights expressly provided to subsequent Owners of the Products under "Limited Warranty" above,
any assignment of this agreement or any rights hereunder by Buyer shall be void without the Company's written consent first obtained. Any exercise of rights by an Owner other than Buyer shall be subject to all of
the limitations on liability and other related terms and conditions set forth in this agreement.

105

WS #8.



JWC Environmental
2850 S. Red Hill Ave Suite 125
Santa Ana, CA 92705 USA
Fax: 714.242.0240

4Page:70488Quote #
EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The terms and conditions of this agreement may be changed or modified only by an instrument in writing signed by an authorized management employee of the Seller. This instrument, together with any amendment
or supplement hereto specifically agreed to in writing by an authorized management employee of the Seller, contains the entire and the only agreement between the parties with respect to the sale of the Products
covered hereby and supersedes any alleged related representation, promise or condition not specifically incorporated herein.

SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE OFFERED FOR SALE AND SOLD ONLY ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL TERMS OR
CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN BUYER'S SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDERS OR OTHER ORAL OR WRITTEN COMMUNICATION, BUYER'S ORDER IS OR SHALL BE ACCEPTED BY THE COMPANY ONLY ON
THE CONDITION THAT BUYER ACCEPTS AND CONSENTS TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN. IN THE ABSENCE OF BUYER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
CONTAINED HEREIN THE SELLER'S COMMENCEMENT OF PERFORMANCE AND/OR DELIVERY OF THE PRODUCTS, OR THE SELLER'S STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF THE RECEIPT OF
BUYER'S PURCHASE ORDER, SHALL BE FOR BUYER'S CONVENIENCE ONLY AND SHALL NOT BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED TO BE ACCEPTANCE OF BUYER'S DIFFERING TERMS OR CONDITIONS,
OR ANY OF THEM. ANY DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL TERMS ARE HEREBY REJECTED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AGREED UPON IN WRITING BY AN AUTHORIZED MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEE OF THE
SELLER. IF A CONTRACT IS NOT EARLIER FORMED BY MUTUAL AGREEMENT IN WRITING, BUYER'S ACCEPTANCE OF ANY PRODUCTS COVERED HEREBY SHALL BE DEEMED ACCEPTANCE OF ALL
OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN. THE SELLER'S FAILURE TO OBJECT TO PROVISIONS INCONSISTENT HEREWITH CONTAINED IN ANY COMMUNICATION FROM BUYER SHALL

 NOT BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED HEREIN. =

F360JWCE0107

106

WS #8.



Quote Estimate
Date

10/17/2023

Quote #

Q11626

Name / Address

City Of Moberly
101 West Reed St
Moberly, MO 65270

Ship To

City Of Moberly
101 West Reed St
Moberly, MO 65270

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

FOB

Factory

JesseL

Total

Subtotal
Sales Tax (8.988%)

Steve Migas 314-708-7682

Sales Representative

Attn:

Visit our website : candcpumps.com
Or schedule a time to see one of our fully stocked warehouses in Marion, IL and St. Louis, MO

C and C Pumps & Supply, Inc
13085 Route 37
Marion IL 62959
Phone # 618-997-2311
Fax # 618-997-2312

Accepted By  _______________________________    Date ____________   PO#  __________________________

Standard Labor Rates Apply Mon thru Fri - 7am to 4pm
After Std Hours and Saturday Rate = 1.5X Standard Rate
Sunday Rate = 2X Standard Rate
Holiday Rate = 3X Standard Rate

Fuel Surcharges: Due to
rising fuel costs this is a

necessary addition to your
order. We hope this will be

temporary.

Description Qty U/M Rate Total

Installation of the Muffin Monster Grinder in Moberly including the bypass set up.

Bypass Pump and Equipment, (1) 6GST, (1) R601397000050, (3) RS6X10B, (2) RD6X50OROB,
(2) R325200, (1) R6QDXCAM

1.00 ea 995.00 995.00

Labor 3 Techs, Perdium, Crane Truck, Vac Trailer 1.00 ea 12,265.00 12,265.00

$13,260.00

$13,260.00

$0.00

107

WS #8.



  
  

 

 
 
 

 

 

     VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING                            
Fax: 636-343-1720            1550 Larkin Williams Road                                   Proposal No. OP-580736 
After Hours: 636-343-8880                               Fenton, MO 63026                      Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Proposal No. OP-580736 

September 27, 2023 

 

 

TO:  City of Moberly, MO 

PROJECT: Darwood LS Grinder 
ATTN: Emily Lute 

 

We are pleased to provide the following equipment quotation for a Grinder in the wetwell 
at the Darwood Lift Station 
 
ONE (1) Vogelsang XRC100-320QD X-Ripper Assembly 

 Rotor Material:  High Wear Resistant Special Steel 5.5 mm 
 Mechanical Seal:  Cartrige Single 
 Oring: NBR 
 Wear Plate: High Wear Resistant Special Steel 
 XRC Mount: Wall Mount Straight 
 Drive Type: Immersible Gearbox + Motor 
 Motor: EMOD 3 HP, 460v 60Hz, 1760 Rpm 

 
ONE (1) XRC Mount Assembly 

 Mount Type: Straight Wall 
 Rail Material: Stainless Steel 

 
ONE (1) 3 Hp Xripper Control Panel 

 Polycarbonite Enclosure 
 PC 3Hp, 460v NEMA 4X 

 
ONE (1)  LOT of Labor to send (2) Vandevanter Engineeing Field Techs out the the 
jobsite to make a confined space entry to install the Grinder Guide Rail System, Grinder and 
the Control Panel 
 
 
NOTE:   

1. Pump will have to be moved to the other location.  Pump will still fit in the location 
of the grinder but anytime the pump needs to be pulled the Grinder will need to be 
pulled as well. 

2. City to provide a disconnect at the Rack by the wetwell for the Grinder.  VE will 
connect the panel to the disconnect. 

3. Wet well will be out of service for a time while the grinder guide rail system is being 
installed. 

 

108

WS #8.



  
  

 

 
 
 

 

 

     VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING                            
Fax: 636-343-1720            1550 Larkin Williams Road                                   Proposal No. OP-580736 
After Hours: 636-343-8880                               Fenton, MO 63026                      Page 2 of 3 

 
 

 

TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE FOR ALL LISTED ABOVE…………………… $49,330.00 

  
 
F.O.B. – Factory Freight is included.  Installation is included. 
  
*Anything not specifically listed to be assumed by other.   
 

Sincerely, 

VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING CO. 

Ben Azerolo 
Ben Azerolo 

Aftermarket Sales & Service Representative 

 

 

ACCEPTED THIS DATE: BY: 

 

COMPANY: TITLE: 

 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Price is FOB factory.  Price does not include any freight charges.  Price does not include any applicable duties or sales tax, 
use tax, excise tax, value-added or other similar taxes that may apply to this equipment and/or project.  Unless specifically 
stated, price does not include manual or automatic controls, starters, protective or signal devices, wiring, anchor bolts, 
gauges, vibration isolation devices, installation, startup or testing. 

If the price is included in a proposal, the price is firm for receipt of an order within 30 days of the date shown on the 
proposal. Any additional terms and conditions included in the proposal are specifically included in these terms and 
conditions. 

Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice.  An interest charge of 1-1/2% per month will be added to past due 
balances.  Retainage of any invoiced amount is unacceptable unless specifically agreed to by Company at the time of order, 
and shall in no case exceed a period of 120 days.  If payments are not timely received by Company, and this account is 
turned over to an attorney for collections, Customer agrees to pay all reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred in 
collection of the past due amounts. 

Payment of “commercial transaction” invoices by credit card will be charged a fee based upon Cogent’s average discount 
rate for credit card transactions for the prior calendar year. This fee will change annually and is currently 2.55%. 

All equipment either rented from or through Company is subject to all of the terms and conditions listed on the back of 
the rental contract.  Pricing does not include any overtime running of power equipment. 

In no event shall Company’s obligations and liabilities under this Agreement include any direct, indirect, punitive, special, 
incidental or consequential damages or losses that Customer may suffer or incur in connection with this sale, service or 
rental, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, damages or losses as a result of Customer’s inability to 

109

WS #8.



  
  

 

 
 
 

 

 

     VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING                            
Fax: 636-343-1720            1550 Larkin Williams Road                                   Proposal No. OP-580736 
After Hours: 636-343-8880                               Fenton, MO 63026                      Page 3 of 3 

 
 

operate, perform its obligations to third persons or injuries to goodwill; nor shall Company’s liability extend to damages 
or losses Customer may suffer or incur as a result of such claims, suits or other proceedings made or instituted against 
Customer by third parties.  Customer remises, releases and discharges Company from any and all liability or damages 
which might be caused by failure to deliver any equipment within the agreed time by Company. 

Customer shall be responsible for determining the good operating condition of all materials and equipment prior to 
accepting the materials and equipment. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY 
WARRANTY AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE IS MADE UNLESS THE SAME IS 
SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN WRITING AND ACCEPTED IN WRITING BY COMPANY, BUT IN SUCH CASE THE WARRANTY 
OR GUARANTEE IS LIMITED AS ABOVE PROVIDED. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Company will pass through to the 
Customer any warranty provided by the manufacturer of any equipment supplied by Company. 

Customer covenants and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Company harmless from any claims, damages or liability 
arising out of the use, maintenance or delivery of the equipment or materials purchased or rented hereunder. Customer 
shall further defend, indemnify and hold Company harmless from any and all damages to third persons or to property 
caused by Customer’s use or possession of the equipment or materials, to the fullest extent allowable by law. 

 In connection with a proposal, if Customer has any further questions or comments regarding the proposal, please feel free 
to contact Company.  If the proposal meets with Customer’s approval, please sign, date and mail or fax a copy of the 
proposal back to Company’s office, and the identified equipment will be ordered and/or scheduled for delivery. 

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state where the Company’s branch office is located from which the 
equipment is rented or purchased. Customer further agrees that venue and jurisdiction shall be appropriate in the county 
in which Company’s branch office is located from which the equipment was rented or purchased.  Any provisions hereof 
which may prove unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity of any other provision hereof.  

Revised February 2019 

110

WS #8.



  

  

 

 
Date: November 10, 2023 

 
Ms. Emily Lute 

Chief Wastewater Operator 

City of Moberly 
 

 

 

RE: Darwood Pumping Station 
 

Dear Emily: 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to work with the City of Moberly. As we discussed, we are pleased to offer the following 

equipment and services for your consideration for use at the referenced location: 

 

 
One (1) Franklin Miller Taskmaster TM 8508 Grinder (3HP 460V 3 PHASE WITH 50FT CABLE) 
One (1) Model S25060 Automatic Reversing Controller (NEMA 4X with current sensing auto reversing program) 
One (1) CF 4000 Wet Well Frame 
 
Installation not included 
Freight included 
Startup Included 
 

Total Price……. $45,000 .00 
 

 

 

 
Let us know if there are any questions or comments concerning this item. 

 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

Don Buerk 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

111

WS #8.



   

 

General Notes and Comments: 

 
- The prices shown above are quoted FOB factory with full freight allowed unless individual proposal states otherwise. 
- The prices are firm for 30 after the bid date.  Refer to individual proposal for validity. 
- Payment terms are net 30 days with 1 ½ percent per month added on to past due accounts unless the proposal states 

otherwise.  If different payment terms are requested at a future date, there may be an increase in price. 
- Prices include equipment, materials, and services as specifically listed.  No other items should be assumed to be included nor 

were they intended to be provided. 
- The price does include start up assistance as listed in the attached proposals.  Any required additional trips and days will be 

charged at $1,480.00 per day if performed by Municipal Equipment Company, Inc.  If performed by the manufacturer, their 
rates would apply. 

- The prices do not include any applicable taxes. 

- The prices offered are per the manufacturers’ standard terms and conditions.  
- The delivery of the submittal data would be 2-4 weeks and the delivery of the equipment would be 12 - 14 weeks after the 

receipt of the approved shop drawings.  Individual line item lead times will be as described in the attached proposals from the 
manufacturer. 

 

- Municipal Equipment Company shall not, in any event, be liable for indirect, special, consequential, or liquidated damages or 
penalties of any kind for any reason. 

 

- Note that the pricing validity is for 30 days.  Freight costs, material costs, and delivery time frames are extremely volatile at 
this time. 

 
- The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act signed into law on November 15, 2021, includes substantive changes to Buy 

America requirements compared to those specified in the preceding American Iron and Steel Act.  As with previous legislation, 
we are awaiting any additional guidance for the US Environmental Protection Agency or other Agencies for further clarification 
relating to current Buy America requirements. As of now, the industry at large is unable to ascertain the parameters of the Buy 
America requirement. We cannot make any guarantee that this scope of supply will be in compliance with any Buy America 
requirements under the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act. Accordingly, any offer for sale, proposal, or budgetary 
quote/estimate submitted should not be construed as meeting such Buy America requirements - unless explicitly stated 
otherwise. 

 

 

 

If you would like to place an order for this equipment, please sign below and return to our office.  
 

  

  

 

Accepted by 

 

 

 

Company 

 

 

 

Date 

 

 

112

WS #8.



113

WS #8.



Construction 

The TASKMASTER TM8500 grinders set the standard for effective solids 

reduction, reliability and ease of maintenance.   These units combine unique 

construction features with outstanding performance to provide optimal 

protection of plant processes and equipment as well as trouble-free operation.

These versatile, processors finely reduce such materials as rags, plastics, wood, 

debris, tampons, sanitary napkins, solid waste and more. They are invaluable in 

plant operations worldwide, keeping pipelines flowing, reducing pump downtime, 

enhancing screenings handling and protecting dewatering equipment such as 

centrifuges, filter presses and more. 

•   With 1/16th the parts, maintenance 

is far easier.

•   Cutters are sharper because they 

are fully machined and precision 

ground.

 The Cutter Cartridge Advantage 

Taskmaster Cutter Cartridges

The TM8500 The Cutter Cartridge replaces 12 cutter and 

spacer disks with a one-piece monolithic cutter element. 

These two counter-rotating cutter stacks intermesh at 

close clearance to intensively shear and shred solids 

into fine bits. This results in markedly increased unit 

strength and reliability, increased unit and cutter strength, 

resistance to cracking and the complete elimination 

of stack loosening and subsequent re-tightening 

requirements.

No Re-tightening...
EVER!

2
114

WS #8.



Taskmaster TM8500 grinders are 

heavily constructed for long life. These 

versatile units are available in a choice of 

configurations for channel, inline or gravity 

installations.  These units are provided in 

standard ductile and steel construction 

with hardened alloy shafting and cutters 

or in optional stainless steel construction. 

The TM8500 features a unique and highly 

reliable, severe duty, 90 psi mechanical seal 

system housed in a convenient cartridge.

TASKMASTER CHANNEL - The TM8500 

is available in a variety of heights to match 

channel configuration requirements.  

The units are provided with a choice of 

convenient channel frames or guide rails 

for easy installation and unit removal.

TASKMASTER DUPLEX - The Taskmaster 

Duplex (TM8500D) features four 

intermeshing cutter stacks and twice 

the cutting area and flow capability of a 

single TM8500.  These units employ one 

common drive and motor to power all four 

cutting stacks.  

TASKMASTER GRAVITY - The Taskmaster  

TM8500 can be supplied with a stand and 

hopper for dry or wet gravity systems. This 

makes the TM8500 an excellent solution 

for screenings reduction and washing or 

general waste applications.

TASKMASTER INLINE  - Taskmaster 

Inline Grinders reduce solids in gravity 

or pressurized pipelines to efficiently 

keep sludge, slurry or sewage systems 

flowing.  These units feature the same 

reliable construction as the channel units 

and add a unique drop-in housing design 

wherein the entire unit can be quickly and 

easily removed from the housing without 

disturbing the pipe system.  For application 

with high tramp solids, the optional TT 

housing features a trap area designed 

to allow heavy 

tramp materials 

to settle out 

protecting the 

grinder and 

downstream 

equipment. 

Configurations 

3
115

WS #8.



The Taskmaster is available with hopper and stands, both standard 

and custom designed. These are usually typically applicable to 

horizontal and gravity 

feed applications.

Channel Frames & Options

The TASKMASTER can be provided  with a choice of channel 

frames for easy slide in of the unit without fasteners including:

CF1000: For channels with dimensions that closely match 

the width of the Taskmaster.  

CF1200: For channels moderately wider than the 

Taskmaster. Four angles are fitted with spacers and flow 

diverters to adapt to the channel walls.

CF3000: For channels significantly wider than the 

Taskmaster. This is a one piece frame design that spaces 

the unit from each side wall.

CF4000 For mounting a Taskmaster to the walls of a wet 

well. Typically provided with an overflow screen and and a 

guide rail for easy unit removal.

GR1000 Guide Rail system supports the grinder in 

position and guides it in and out of a wetwell.

CF1200 CF3000

Taskmaster With Frp Manhole 

This pre-engineered FRP manhole is constructed with a built-in 

channel designed for a standard Taskmaster TM8500 grinder. 

The complete manhole system can quickly be up and running 

- simply dig a hole, drop it in and 

hook it up -protecting downstream 

equipment and providing savings. The 

Manhole design makes accessing the 

grinder as easy as lifting a hatch.

Franklin Miller Grinder 

Manholes are custom 

designed to match the site 

requirements. They are 

available complete with 

access ladder, a choice 

of hatches and optional 

grinder guide rails, our fully 

submersible drive motors and 

control systems.

4

5

TM8512 with 
Hydraulic Drive

TM8512 
with Shaft Extension

TM8512 with 
GR1000 Guide Rail

CF1000

CF4000

116

WS #8.



Drive Options & Capacities

The Taskmaster is provided standard with a close coupled gear 

drive and c-face vertically mounted TEFC or explosion proof motor. 

A choice of drive options is available including: 

“T” Extension: Raises the motor to desired height using an 

extended shaft coupling in a sealed pipe housing. The extended 

shaft runs between the motor and the gear reducer. 

“X” Extension: Raises both the motor and gear reducer using a 

rugged, extended shaft and universal joint in a sealed pipe housing. 

Available with TEFC, XP or submersible motor. 

Hydraulic Drive: A hydraulic power pack is remotely installed 

with power transmitted to the hydraulic motor via flexible hose and 

hard pipe. The motor is direct coupled to the Dimminutor Requires a 

larger motor than electric drives.

Call one of our Customer Service Representatives to discuss your particular application.

“T”  
Extension

Submersible 
Motor

“X”  
Extension

TEFC Motor

Hydraulic 
Motor

ENGLISH Width Height
RPM HP

Flow

Model #  inches inches GPM MGD

TM8512 12.0 21.7 60 3 550 0.8

TM8516 12.0 28.4 60 3 775 1.1

TM8524 12.0 32.9 60 3-5 1200 1.7

TM8532 12.0 40.4 60 3-5 1650 2.4

TM8540 12.0 47.9 60 3-5 2100 3.0

TM8552 12.0 59.1 60 3-5 2750 4.0

TM8560 12.0 66.6 60 5 3200 4.6

TM8524D 24.0 32.9 60 5 2429 3.5

TM8532D 24.0 40.4 60 5 3311 4.8

TM8540D 24.0 47.9 60 5 4149 6.0

TM8552D 24.0 59.1 60 5 5512 7.9

METRIC Width Height
RPM HP

Flow

Model #  mm mm l/s m3/hr

TM8512 305 551 60 2.2 35 125
TM8516 305 645 60 2.2 49 176
TM8524 305 836 60 2.2 - 4.0 76 273
TM8532 305 1026 60 2.2 - 4.0 104 375
TM8540 305 1217 60 2.2 - 4.0 132 477
TM8552 305 1501 60 2.2 - 4.0 173 625
TM8560 305 1692 60 4.0 202 730
TM8524D 610 836 60 4.0 153 600
TM8532D 610 1026 60 4.0 209 799
TM8540D 610 1217 60 4.0 265 999
TM8552D 610 1501 60 4.0 347 1399

Controller:  An S260 Control 

System monitors unit operation and 

automatically cycles the grinder in case 

of an overload condition. This U.L. 

Listed industrial control panel is supplied 

complete with circuit breaker, a NEMA 

4X FRP enclosure, self-test function, and 

100,000 hour life LED indicators.

FMI SUBMERSIBLE  
DRIVES

Franklin Miller Submersible 
Explosion Proof  (IP68) 
motors and drives provide 
an effective and easy 
to install solution for 
applications subject to 
flooding.  These motors are 
fully capable of operating 
continuously while 
submerged as well as in air.  

ENGLISH Flange Flange 
- Flange Height

RPM HP
Flow Pressure 

Drop

Model #  in in in gpm mgd psi

TM851204 04 19.25    54 60 3 400 0.58 0.5
TM851206 06 21.25    53 60 3 600 0.86 0.9
TM851208 08 23.25    52 60 3 800 1.15 1.6
TM851610 10 23.25    57 60 3 1000 1.44 1.2
TM852412 12 31.63 62.63 60 3 1200 1.73 1.6
TM162012 12 38.50 78.35 40 10 2500 3.60 3.0
TM163012 18 46.00 88.25 40 19 4000 5.76 1.4

METRIC Flange Flange 
- Flange Height

RPM HP
Flow Pressure 

Drop

Model #  mm mm mm l/s m3/hr mbar

TM851204 100 540 1310 60 2.2 25 90 34
TM851206 150 540 1310 60 2.2 38 137 62
TM851208 200 540 1310 60 2.2 50 180 110
TM851610 250 810 1350 60 2.2 63 227 83
TM852412 300 810 1590 60 2.2 76 274 110
TM162012 300 980 1990 40 7.5 158 569 207
TM163012 460 1170 2240 40 7.5 252 907 97

IN-LINE FLOW RATES

CHANNEL FLOW RATES

5

117

WS #8.



Dimensions

A
B

C

C

BA

24
6-7/8

SUBMERSIBLE
EXPLOSION

(OPTIONAL)

REDUCER

C

A B

24
6-7/8

REDUCER

SUBMERSIBLE 
EXPLOSION 

PROOF MOTOR 
(OPTIONAL)

TEFC DIMENSIONS (INCHES))

MODEL A B C HP WEIGHT FLOW 
(GPM)

TM8512 12.9 21.7 50.6 3-5 463 550

TM8516 16.6 25.4 54.0 3-5 495 775

TM8524 24.1 32.9 61.5 3-5 560 1200

TM8532 31.6 40.4 69.0 3-5 625 1650

TM8540 39.1 47.9 76.5 3-5 690 2100

TM8552 50.3 59.1 90.9 5 870 2750

TM8560 57.8 66.6 98.4 5 935 3200

TEFC DIMENSIONS (MM))

MODEL A B C HP WEIGHT FLOW 
(L/SEC)

TM8512 328 551 1278  2.5-3.7 210  35

TM8516 422 645 1372 2.5-3.7 225 49

TM8524 612 836 1562 2.5-3.7 255 76

TM8532 803 1026 1753 2.5-3.7  284 104

TM8540 993 1217 1943 2.5-3.7  314  132

TM8552 1228 1501 2309 3.7 365 173

TM8560 1468 1692 2499 3.7 425 202

TM8500 DUPLEX DIMENSIONS (INCHES))

MODEL A B C FLOW 
(GPM)

TM8524D 24.1 32.9 74.3 2640

TM8532D 31.6 40.4 81.8  3520

TM8540D 39.1 47.9 89.3 4400

TM8552D 50.3  59.1 106.2 6160

TM8560D 57.8 66.6  113.7 6653

TM8500 DUPLEX DIMENSIONS (MM)

MODEL A B C FLOW 
(GPM)

TM8524D 612 836 1887 167

TM8532D 803 1026 2078  222

TM8540D 993 1217 2268 278

TM8552D 1425 1501 2698 389

TM8560D 1595 1692  2888 420

STAND & HOPPER DIMENSIONS (INCHES))

MODEL A B C D

TM8512 12.9 34 52.3 25

TM8516 16.6 36 56.0  29

TM8524 24.1 41 63.5 37

TM8532 31.6  46 71.0 45

TM8540 39.1 51 78.5 54

STAND & HOPPER DIMENSIONS (MM))

MODEL A B C D

TM8512 328 864 1328 635

TM8516 422 914 1422  737

TM8524 612 1041 1613 934

TM8532 803 1168 1803 1143

TM8540 993 1245 1494 1346

8.7

HOPPER

STAND

MOTOR
OPENING

D

A
(opening)

C

B

24

24

40

36

“DROP-IN” DESIGN DIMENSIONS (INCHES))

MODEL A B C D E F G

TM851204 4 23.50 21.25 51.50 8 13 15.13

TM851206 6 23.50 21.25 51.50 8 13 15.13

TM851208 8 23.50 21.25 51.50 9 13 15.13

TM851610 10  34.75 31.75 62.75 10 13 15.13

TM852412 12 34.75 31.75 62.75 11 13 15.13

“DROP-IN” DESIGN DIMENSIONS (MM))

MODEL A B C D E F G

TM851204 102 597 540 1308 203 330 384

TM851206 152  597 540 1308 203 330 384

TM851208 203 597 540 1308 228 330 384

TM851610 254 883 806 1594 254 330 384

TM852412 305 883 806 1594 279 330 384
44

MOTOR

REDUCER

150# ANSI 
FLANGE

B

F C

E

ØA

Flange Adapter & Drop-In Design

CLEAN-OUT PORT
W/ GASKETED 
COVER

D

TASKMASTER TT WITH ROCK TRAP

CUTTER CONFIGURATIONS

11 Tooth

5 Tooth

7 Tooth

Fish Hook

6

TASKMASTER® TM8500

TASKMASTER® DUPLEX

TASKMASTER® 8500 with Hopper and Stand

TASKMASTER®  INLINE 118

WS #8.



Flow Rates

0

50

1325
301

3575
812

GPM

CuM/HR
2225
505

20

40

30

10

200
45

425
97

875
199

1775
403

2675
607

3125
710

60

70

80

0

1270

508

1016

762

254

1524

1778

2032
TM8500

He
ad

 U
ps

tr
ea

m
 In

ch
es

 W
at

er

Head Upstream
 M

M
 W

ater

FLOW

0

50

2500
158

5000
379

GPM
L/SEC

3500
252

20

40

30

10

1000
63

1500
95

2000
125

3000
189

4000
284

4500
347

60

0

1270

508

1016

254

1524
TM8500D

He
ad

 U
ps

tr
ea

m
 In

ch
es

 W
at

er

Head Upstream
 M

M
 W

ater

FLOW

762

60005500

221 316

0

2.5

400
25.2

GPM
L/SEC

800
63.1

1.0

2.0

1.5

0.5

0
0

200
12.6

600
37.9

1000
0

.172

.069

.138

.034

TM851208
Pr

es
su

re
 D

ro
p 

(p
si

) Pressure Drop (bar)

FLOW

.103

50.5

0

0.5

150
9.5

400 GPM
L/SEC

250
18.9

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.1

50
3.2

100
6.3

200
12.6

300
22.1
350

28.3

0.6

0

.034

.013

.027

.007

.041
TM851204

Pr
es

su
re

 D
ro

p 
(p

si
) Pressure Drop (bar)

FLOW

.020

450

15.8 25.2

0

2.5

598
38

GPM
L/SEC

898
66

1.0

2.0

1.5

0.5

299
19

449
28

748
47

1047
76

1197

3.0

0

.17

.07

.14

.03

.21
TM851610

Pr
es

su
re

 D
ro

p 
(p

si
) Pressure Drop (bar)

FLOW

.10

57

0

1.0

243
15.3

GPM
L/SEC

438
33.8

0.4

0.8

0.6

0.2

49
3.1

146
9.2

340
21.5

535
39.9
63.3

0

.68

.027

.055

.013

TM851206

Pr
es

su
re

 D
ro

p 
(p

si
) Pressure Drop (bar)

FLOW

.041

27.6

0

3

500
32

GPM
L/SEC95

1

2

0
0

1000
63

1500
0

.21

.07

TM852412

Pr
es

su
re

 D
ro

p 
(p

si
) Pressure Drop (bar)

FLOW

.14

Using The Taskmaster® Hydraulic Flow Charts

• Find the required flow along the bottom of the chart.

• Project up from this point to intersect with the flow line.

• Project left from this intersection to read upstream head value for flow.

• Calculate Headloss (Upstream Head - Expected Downstream Head).

• If headloss is greater than 6 inches (150mm) the charted upstream 
head value can be used.

• If calculated headloss is less than 6 inches, then calculate Upstream 
Head as Downstream Head + 6 inches (150 mm). (Corrected headloss 
value is now the minimum 6 inches).

Notes:  
1. Upstream Head is measured from the bottom of the Taskmaster.

 2. Downstream head is a site based condition. If downstream head is   
    unknown, use chart for estimate of upstream head.

7
119

WS #8.



60 Okner Parkway, Livingston, NJ 07039
P: (973) 535-9200 • F: (973) 535-6269
info@franklinmiller.com

www.franklinmiller.com
120

WS #8.



RETURN

121

WS #8.



THE ADVANTAGES OF 
CUTTER CARTRIDGE®

TECHNOLOGY

®
SEE THE
DIFFERENCE

www.franklinmil ler.com

Cutter Cartridge® technology is an major innovation in cutter design 
and at the core of the TASKMASTER® grinder’s superior performance. 
Cutter Cartridges combine 6 cutters and 6 spacers into robust one-
piece elements thereby reducing individual cutter parts and greatly 
increasing unit strength. Each Cutter Cartridge is 100% machined 
over all surfaces to be sharp and precise for superior performance.

Cutter Cartridge® Technology Features
• Reduces Individual Cutter Parts by a factor of 12:1.
 See Illustration at bottom right.

• Enhances Unit Strength with a far stronger cutter design and  
 reinforced shafting and the elimination of weak spacers altogether.

• Eliminates the Need for Cutter Stack Retightening

• Lower maintenance costs

• Eliminates Stack Loosening - a major problem with units with  
 individual cutter and spacer disks which can lead to premature  
 cutter and seal failure.

• No stack collapse: even one cracked cutter in other grinders 
 can result in full stack collapse and a catastrophic unit failure.

• Higher precision! Cutters cartridges are higher precision and  
 eliminate tolerance accumulation of having many individual 
 parts and resulting misalignment.

•  Provides Proven Reduction of Wipes and other stringy materials.

 

Above: Cutter Cartridge technology 
on the TASMASTER TM8500 grinder.

Above: A cross section of a single 
Cutter Cartridge  .

122

WS #8.



CUTTER CARTRIDGE® TECHNOLOGY

© 2018 Franklin Miller Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Phone: (973) 535 9200 • European Phone: +44 (0) 161 302 7055  
Web: www.franklinmiller.com • E-mail: info@franklinmiller.com

An exploded view of the streamlined, 
high strength TM8500 with Cutter Cartridge 
technology.

An exploded view of the streamlined, 

Superior Reduction of Wipes and Stringy Materials

TASKMASTER cutter cartridges have sharp, shark-like teeth that can rip 
through extremely tough materials. With their precision alignment, stronger 
design and optimized profiles, Cutter Cartridges deliver superior, long term 
performance on wipes, rags and more.

That’s why cutter cartridges are the preferred cutting technology for reducing 
sanitary wipes. 

The cutters are available with a broad choice of profiles and are built tough 
through-hardened alloys for long life.

Available profiles include 3 Tooth (fishhook), 5 Tooth, 7 Tooth, 11 Tooth, 
and 17 Tooth. FMI’s tooth thickness is not compromised.

• The sharp edges and close tolerances of Franklin Miller’s Cutter Cartridge  
 technology have made them the ideal solution and most efficient design 
 in dealing with wipes as well as large materials for a number of years.

• The TASKMASTER cutter has sharp knife-like teeth cutting in a scissor-like  
 manner and rather than being surfaced hardened, each of the machined  
 cutter cartridge is through hardened, making them stronger.

• Cutter Cartridge technology is available in a variety grinder models:

Above: An example of how the 
Cutter Cartridge reduces problem 
sanitary wipes.

TASKMASTER 
TM8500 Series

TASKMASTER 
INLINE Series

TASKMASTER TITAN® Series

123

WS #8.



124

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Sunflo – 2 Shallow Flo Mixers. 

  

Summary: These mixers will provide aeration to the Rollins CSO Lagoon and help to 

relieve odor and sludge issues. These units are solar operated, so no other 

infrastructure is required unlike the other proposals. $81,553.00 

  

Recommended 

Action: Staff recommended approval and passed to the consent agenda.  

  

Fund Name: Lift Station and Lagoon maintenance  

  

Account Number: 301 114 5304 

  

Available Budget $: Unbudgeted expense. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

125

WS #9.



  
  

 

 
 
 

 

 

     VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING                            
Fax: 636-343-1720            1550 Larkin Williams Road                                   Proposal No. OP-584894 
After Hours: 636-343-8880                               Fenton, MO 63026                      Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Proposal No. OP-584894 

November 17th, 2023 

 

 

TO:  City of Moberly, MO 

PROJECT: Rollins Lagoon Mixer 
ATTN: Emily Lute 

 

We are pleased to provide the following equipment quotation for Mixers at the Rollins 
Lagoon.   
 
Aerators: 
 
THREE    (3) AER-AS 1100-30 Floating Aerator 304 15Hp 1800 RPM 3Ph 230/460v 60hz 
 Includes the following: 

 Mooring Cables and all Necessary end connection hardware (300’ cable per unit 
with 6 end connection hardware kits and quick links 

 Power Cable- 1,000’ spool of AWG 12/4 SEOOW 600V power cable 
 Anti-erosion plate 
 Shorted Cone Cross for operation in 38” minimum water level (SWD) 

 
NOTE: 

1. City will need to put in a disconnect for each of the Mixers.  This will be the On/Off 
control of the mixers 

2. Complete installation by others 
3. City to maintain a minimum water level of 38” during operation of floating aerators 

 
Lead Time: 3-6 Weeks ARO (after release of submittals 
 
TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE FOR ALL LISTED ABOVE…………………… $68,057.00 

126

WS #9.



  
  

 

 
 
 

 

 

     VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING                            
Fax: 636-343-1720            1550 Larkin Williams Road                                   Proposal No. OP-584894 
After Hours: 636-343-8880                               Fenton, MO 63026                      Page 2 of 3 

 
 

 

Control Panel 

 

ONE (1) Single NEMA4X Enclosure with the following: 

 (3) Motor Starters 

 Push buttons 

 Status light 
Note: 

1. Recommend putting the control panel where you would like it and putting remote 
junction boxes (by others) along the basin edge. 

2. If you need more cable due to panel and junction box locations that wire would be by 
others. 

 
TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE FOR ALL LISTED ABOVE…………………… $19,750.00 

  
 
F.O.B. – Factory Freight is not included.  Installation is not included. 
  
*Anything not specifically listed to be assumed by other.   
 

Sincerely, 

VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING CO. 

Ben Azerolo 
Ben Azerolo 

Aftermarket Sales & Service Representative 

 

 

ACCEPTED THIS DATE: BY: 

 

COMPANY: TITLE: 

 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Price is FOB factory.  Price does not include any freight charges.  Price does not include any applicable duties or sales tax, use 
tax, excise tax, value-added or other similar taxes that may apply to this equipment and/or project.  Unless specifically stated, 
price does not include manual or automatic controls, starters, protective or signal devices, wiring, anchor bolts, gauges, 
vibration isolation devices, installation, startup or testing.  
 
If the price is included in a proposal, the price is firm for receipt of an order within 30 days of the date shown on the proposal. 
Any additional terms and conditions included in the proposal are specifically included in these terms and conditions.  
 
Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice.  An interest charge of 1-1/2% per month will be added to past due balances.  
Retainage of any invoiced amount is unacceptable unless specifically agreed to by Company at the time of order, and shall in no 

127

WS #9.



  
  

 

 
 
 

 

 

     VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING                            
Fax: 636-343-1720            1550 Larkin Williams Road                                   Proposal No. OP-584894 
After Hours: 636-343-8880                               Fenton, MO 63026                      Page 3 of 3 

 
 

case exceed a period of 120 days.  If payments are not timely received by Company, and this account is turned over to an 
attorney for collections, Customer agrees to pay all reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred in collection of the past due 
amounts.  
 
Payment of “commercial transaction” invoices by credit card will be charged a fee based upon Cogent’s average discount rate 
for credit card transactions for the prior calendar year. This fee will change annually and is currently 2.55%.  
 
All equipment either rented from or through Company is subject to all of the terms and conditions listed on the back of the 
rental contract.  Pricing does not include any overtime running of power equipment.  
 
In no event shall Company’s obligations and liabilities under this Agreement include any direct, indirect, punitive, special, 
incidental or consequential damages or losses that Customer may suffer or incur in connection with this sale, service or rental, 
including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, damages or losses as a result of Customer’s inability to operate, perform 
its obligations to third persons or injuries to goodwill; nor shall Company’s liability extend to damages or losses Customer may 
suffer or incur as a result of such claims, suits or other proceedings made or instituted against Customer by third parties.  
Customer remises, releases and discharges Company from any and all liability or damages which might be caused by failure to 
deliver any equipment within the agreed time by Company.  
 
Customer shall be responsible for determining the good operating condition of all materials and equipment prior to accepting 
the materials and equipment. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY AS TO 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE IS MADE UNLESS THE SAME IS SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN 
WRITING AND ACCEPTED IN WRITING BY COMPANY, BUT IN SUCH CASE THE WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS LIMITED AS ABOVE 
PROVIDED. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Company will pass through to the Customer any warranty provided by the 
manufacturer of any equipment supplied by Company.  
 
Customer covenants and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Company harmless from any claims, damages or liability arising 
out of the use, maintenance or delivery of the equipment or materials purchased or rented hereunder. Customer shall further 
defend, indemnify and hold Company harmless from any and all damages to third persons or to property caused by Customer’s 
use or possession of the equipment or materials, to the fullest extent allowable by law.  
 
In connection with a proposal, if Customer has any further questions or comments regarding the proposal, please feel free to 
contact Company.  If the proposal meets with Customer’s approval, please sign, date and mail or fax a copy of the proposal 
back to Company’s office, and the identified equipment will be ordered and/or scheduled for delivery.  
 
This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state where the Company’s branch office is located from which the 
equipment is rented or purchased. Customer further agrees that venue and jurisdiction shall be appropriate in the county in 
which Company’s branch office is located from which the equipment was rented or purchased.  Any provisions hereof which 
may prove unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity of any other provision hereof. 

 

128

WS #9.



2650 Tallevast Road
Sarasota, FL 34243 USA

Tel: +1 (800) 345 3982
Fax: +1 (941) 359-7985 evoqua.com

September 28, 2023

Emily Lute
City of Moberly
1553 E Rollins St
Moberly, MO 65270
Phone: (660) 269-9437
Email:  elute@cityofmoberly.com

RE: ODOR REDUCTION CORROSION ABATEMENT (ORCA) BIOXIDE® SYSTEM
CITY OF MOBERLY, MO – ANIMAL SHELTER PS / ROLLINS STREET LAGOON
Evoqua Quote No.  2023-632299

Dear Ms. Lute

Thank you for your interest in Evoqua Water Technologies LLC. Evoqua would like to submit the following
proposal to install an Odor Reduction Corrosion Abatement (ORCA) BIOXIDE® system at the Animal Shelter
PS under a full-service agreement. The proposed system will control odors in the downstream Rollins Street
Lagoon.

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC is established as an industry leader for the supply of odor and corrosion
control products and services. The Evoqua Municipal Services Division employs over 175 engineers, chemists,
technicians, transportation personnel and managerial/support staff to meet the odor and corrosion control
needs of our customers nationwide.

Evoqua is committed to providing the highest standard of chemical quality and technical services in the
industry. If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me at (941) 376-
9226.

Sincerely,

Alex Rodriguez

Alex Rodriguez
Technical Sales Representative

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC

129

WS #9.



2650 Tallevast Road
Sarasota, FL 34243 USA

Tel: +1 (800) 345 3982
Fax: +1 (941) 359-7985 evoqua.com

ODOR REDUCTION CORROSION
ABATEMENT (ORCA) BIOXIDE® SYSTEM
ROLLINS STREET LAGOON
CITY OF MOBERLY, MO

Quotation # 2023-632299
September 28, 2023

Sales Representative

Alex Rodriguez
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC
Mobile:  (941) 376-9226
Email: alexander.rodriguez@evoqua.com

130

WS #9.



evoqua.com
2023-632299

Page 3 of 8

BACKGROUND

The City of Moberly operates the Rollins Street Lagoon, an open-air basin with an approximate working volume
of 8,000,000 gallons. Evoqua recommends an initial shock dosage of ~1610 gallons BIOXIDE® Solution to
elevate nitrate concentrations and prepare the lagoon for a daily maintenance odor control dose.

The lagoon receives 138,000 GPD of wastewater, on average, over a one-hour period during typical dry
weather from the nearby Animal Shelter PS. This influent flow can increase to approximately 1,600,000 GPD
over 11.4 hours, during rain events. Based on this information provided by the City, we have estimated an
average BIOXIDE® maintenance dose of 10 – 15 GPD during normal dry weather conditions, with potentially
150 – 160 GPD fed during high flow rain events to manage odors originating from the lagoon. However, actual
feed rates are likely to vary depending on the physical conditions and flow rates of your system, as well as the
City’s specific treatment goals.

The BIOXIDE Solution utilizes the inherent ability of facultative bacteria normally present in wastewater to
metabolize hydrogen sulfide and other odor-causing, reduced sulfur containing compounds. The solution
provides nitrate-oxygen to the wastewater, supporting this biochemical mechanism. BIOXIDE solution is
chemically stable, allowing continuous removal of sulfide. And as a result of the biochemical process, BIOXIDE
Solution provides the additional benefit of biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) reduction in the wastewater.

To dose BIOXIDE, Evoqua shall supply an Odor Reduction Corrosion Abatement (ORCA) feed and storage
system to the City of Moberly as part of the full-service program. Evoqua’s innovative ORCA solution provides
superior odor control efficiency and corrosion protection through state-of-the-art digitally enabled technology
and proactive service. With 24/7 remote monitoring, real-time automated dosing adjustments and automated
alerts for proactive service, the ORCA solution ensures that you are dosing odor control chemicals with peak
performance. Some key features and benefits of the ORCA solution include:

FEATURE BENEFITS

Remote Monitoring 24/7/365 remote monitoring of your feed system with immediate notification
of alarm conditions.

System Alarms & Alerts Automated system alarms and alerts for proactive maintenance, to ensure
dosing consistency and accuracy.

Digital Control Advanced remote monitoring and control reduces utility and personnel risk
by reducing overall on-site service requirements.

Tank Level Indicator Chemical tank level visibility supports inventory management, leak
monitoring and minor dose deviations.

Leak Detection

Identifies leaks in the dose skid boundary and tank interstitial space (for
double walled tanks equipped with leak detect sensors).

 Tank Isolation Solenoid Valve isolates the chemical storage tank
when a leak is detected.

 Pump Lockout minimizes spill volumes by securing dosing pumps.

Predictive Pump
Maintenance

Protects against issues of failure with automated indication of pump
maintenance requirements to facilitate a proactive response, maximizing
uptime.

Real-Time Automatic
Dosing Adjustments

Chemical dose rates automatically adjust in response to rain events,
temperature changes and more. (Requires appropriate signals provided as
inputs to the system)

Wi-Fi Connectivity User-friendly interface with Wi-Fi Connectivity.

131

WS #9.



evoqua.com
2023-632299

Page 4 of 8

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. EQUIPMENT

Evoqua Water Technologies shall provide the following equipment:

(1) 2,550 Nominal Gallon Double Wall, High-Density Cross-Linked Polyethylene, Black, Chemical Storage
Tank, (8’ 0” Diameter, 9’ 11” Tall, Specific Gravity 1.90).

(1) Neoprene Tank Pad

(1) Pressure Transducing Sensor for remote tank level monitoring

(1) Reverse Float Mechanical Level Indicator

(1) Double-Wall Piping Kits shall consist of:

(1) 2” Stainless Steel Male Camlock
(1) 2” Plastic Female Camlock Cap
(~) 1/2" Polyethylene Tubing
(~) 2” Schedule 40 PVC Pipe for Discharge Line
(~) 2” Schedule 80 Pipe Tank Fill Piping
(~) Misc. required fittings

(1) Self-Contained ORCA Dosing Platform which shall include:

(1) 15 Amp Circuit Breaker, 120 volts
(1) Integrated chemical flow meter and flow control valves
(1) Integrated mechanical float leak-detection assembly
(1) Thermostatically Controlled Heater

(1) ORCA Advanced Dosing Controller – The ORCA Control System will be programmed at the factory and
can be optimized in the field to functionally control the dose rate using either 24 hour / day per week dose
curves or by utilizing a customer supplied dry contacts / 4-20 mA flow signal. Additionally, the ORCA
controls shall come equipped with:

(2) Spare analog inputs for secondary chemical storage tank level indication, wastewater
flow rate, or hydrogen sulfide.

(1) Spare analog input for wastewater pH or ORP
(3) Digital inputs, which can be used to interlock chemical dosing pumps to wastewater

pumps and/or calculate sewage flow rates.
(~) Customer outputs – enables tank level and the system common alarms to be displayed

on customer’s SCADA. the common alarm provides indication of conditions such as
tank empty, tank level high, tank interstitial leak, and sump leak.

(2) Watson Marlow QDOS Metering Pumps with an adjustable feed rate up to 2000 mL/min and a maximum
discharge pressure of 60 psi.

(1) All necessary piping and fittings for the installation

Evoqua Water Technologies retains ownership of all provided equipment. Evoqua will maintain spare parts for
the equipment for emergency replacement.

132

WS #9.



evoqua.com
2023-632299

Page 5 of 8

2. SITE AND UTILITIES

City of Moberly shall be responsible for having certain facets of site preparation completed prior to Evoqua’s
Mechanical Installation of the Chemical Feed System. This includes, but is not limited to dewatering, concrete
work, trenching, containment piping, excavation, backfill, piping and electrical. Additionally, the customer shall be
required to supply the following for the Chemical Feed System:

 Power – 15A / 120VAC / 1PH (provided within 10’ of equipment)
 Floor Space – 150” x 110” concrete pad preferred
 Tanker Access for chemical delivery
 Customer supplied dry contacts or 4-20 mA flow signal (if applicable)
 Potable Rinse Water

Mechanical Installation Services include:

 Tank penetrations
 Installation of fill piping on tank
 Installation of U-vent
 Installation of suction piping from tank to pumps
 Installation overfill site gauge, when included
 Installation of tank level monitoring equipment and/or level display systems, when included
 Mounting and placement of feed system

Mechanical Installation Services exclude:

 Setting of the tank or provision of crane (if needed)
 Electrical supply or connections
 Any concrete work, trenching, excavation, and backfill
 Any Below grade piping

3. SCHEDULE

Evoqua can begin the program within 10 – 12 weeks of authorization to proceed after Evoqua contract approval
and depending on scheduling.

4. PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING SERVICES

An Evoqua service technician will perform routine maintenance and sampling for the chemical feed site at a
minimum of twelve (12) times per year. These visits will be conducted at a frequency not more than 1 month
apart and shall include odor control point liquid phase sampling. A written report will be provided within a week
of site visit. Sampling and routine maintenance services will be scheduled in advance and include, but not be
limited to the following:

 Perform scheduled preventative maintenance on equipment.

133

WS #9.



evoqua.com
2023-632299

Page 6 of 8

 Liquid phase testing for performance evaluation. The parameters measured shall be:

Parameter Monitored Method
Dissolved Sulfide Methylene Blue, pre-flocced to remove insoluble sulfides
pH Combination Glass Electrode
Temperature NIST calibrated Thermometer
Residual Nitrate HACH Nitrate Strips

 Optimization of chemical feed rates based on liquid phase performance evaluations.

 Evoqua shall respond to any emergencies immediately and target a resolution time of less than 24 hours
within being notified of any odor complaints or odor control equipment failures.

 24-hour technical phone response is included in the price of the program.

 A report will be issued to City of Moberly after each visit noting the following:

1. Beginning feed rate in ml/min, gal/day
2. Liquid phase data collected
3. Adjusted feed rate in mL/min, gal/day
4. Tank Levels
5. General Condition of the feed and storage equipment

5. PRICING

Chemical and service pricing is per the current annual pricing letter. However, equipment will be leased at the
pricing below and valid through June 30, 2024:

BIOXIDE®: $ 4.75 / gallon. Price includes delivery, Prepaid (PPD).

EQUIPMENT: $ 950 / month. Monthly billing will begin after startup.

Terms of payment are NET 30 days from date of invoice. These prices do not include any applicable taxes.

The Terms and Conditions of the existing contract are considered part of this proposal and shall prevail.

Due to current volatility in the market, pricing associated with this quote will remain in firm for a period of forty-
five (45) days. If we are not in receipt of an order by the end of this firm price period, we reserve the right to
modify the prices quoted.

Evoqua is committed to providing the highest standard of chemical quality and technical services in the
industry. If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me at (941) 376-
9226.

Sincerely,

Alex Rodriguez

Alex Rodriguez
Technical Sales Representative
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC

134

WS #9.



evoqua.com
2023-632299

Page 7 of 8

RE: ODOR REDUCTION CORROSION ABATEMENT (ORCA) BIOXIDE® SYSTEM
CITY OF MOBERLY, MO – ANIMAL SHELTER PS / ROLLINS STREET LAGOON
Evoqua Quote No.  2023-632299

Evoqua will process your order when we receive acceptance of this proposal by signing below and returning
to  municipalservices@evoqua.com or via fax to: (941) 359-7985.

Company Name: _____________________________________________________

This ____ day of __________________________________Month __________Year

By:  _______________________________________________________________

Title:  ______________________________________________________________

P.O.Number_________________________________________________________

Site Address:____________________________________________________

NOTE: Effective April 2022, you may be assessed a 3% fee if paying via Credit Card.  Find more info on our website
here > https://www.evoqua.com/en/about-us/terms-conditions-sale-products-services/credit-card-fee-faqs . Ask us how to
avoid paying fees by migrating to ACH CTX payment type.

135

WS #9.



(THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

136

WS #9.



Rollins St CSO Lagoon Odor Control 

Short Term: 

Bioxide  

 1,600 gallons injected into the lagoon monthly 

 $8,000/month 

Peroxide  

 $1785/330 gal tote 

 Dosage rate per day will be set for the tote 

Intermediate Control: 

Bioxide  

 Set a Bioxide tank at the pumpstation to dose the lagoon with a small amount every time the 

pumps kick on 

 Pumps run a small amount of water to the lagoon a few times a day 

 Will need to do minor earth work, electrical modifications, and potable waterline at PS 

 10–12-week lead time on equipment  

 Monthly maint. contract with vendor 

 Can be easily taken out if we decide on a different long tern control 

 Equipment $950/month rental  

 Chemical $4.75/gallon 

 Roughly $40,000 annually  

SunFlo  

 Floating solar mixers 

 Designed to increase oxygen and reduce sludge build up in lagoons 

 Need 2 units for the size of the lagoon 

 Need to install anchoring system to sides of lagoon 

 Can be easily taken out if we decide on a different long tern control 

 Purchase cost $87,053 

 Rental Cost $56,375 for a year 

o 12-month minimum rental 

Microorganisms  

 Heartland Environmental to provide microorganisms 

 Quarterly schedule of dosage 

 3 totes per quarter 

 A small aeration system (provided by Vendor) will be required 

 Cost per year $60,000 

 

137

WS #9.



Long Term Control:  

Bioxide 

 See intermediate control  

SunFlo 

 See intermediate control 

Oxygen Injection 

 https://www.chartindustries.com/Businesses-Brands/ChartWater# 

 https://eco2tech.com/applications/wastewater-odor-and-corrosion-control/#collection-systems  

Aeration  

 Floating Aerators  

o 3 are proposed  

o Will need to install electrical needs  

o $90,000 

o 3-6 week lead time  

o Boat will be needed for routine maintenance 

o Freezes easily in winter months 

 Floating lateral diffused aeration system 

o Guessing $500,000 plus 

o Blowers are needed 

o Engineering possible  

138

WS #9.

https://www.chartindustries.com/Businesses-Brands/ChartWater
https://eco2tech.com/applications/wastewater-odor-and-corrosion-control/#collection-systems


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: Ordinance Amending Chapter42-28 Relating To Late Penalties. 

  

Summary: Cleaning up confusing verbiage and removing the due dates. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Staff recommends forwarding this to the next regular council meeting for 

consideration and passage. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

139

WS #10.



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 42-28 (10) OF THE CITY CODE AND 

ADOPTING A NEW SECTION 42-28 (10) RELATING TO WATER RENTAL RATES 

AND CHARGES. 
 

WHEREAS, City Staff has identified language in the existing Sec. 42-28 (10) which is 
superfluous, excess, not needed and which is no longer accurate; and 
 

WHEREAS, City Staff has proposed a new subsection (10) which more accurately reflects 
current practices; and 
  

WHEREAS, these proposed changes are submitted to the City Council for its 
consideration. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Chapter 42, Sec. 42-28 (10) is hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION TWO:  A new Chapter 42, Sec. 42-28 (10) is hereby adopted to read as 
follows: 
 
Chapter 42.  Sec. 42-28 (10). -Rental rates and charges. 
 
 (10)  A late payment penalty of ten percent of the water use charges will be added to each 
delinquent bill after the due date.  When any bill is not paid by the shutoff date of the respective 
billing cycle, retention of water service to the premises shall be disconnected until the bill is 
paid. 
 

 SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the    
City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th day 

of February, 2023. 

        ____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

 
___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

140

WS #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Safety 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving An Agreement With The Missouri Department Of 

Corrections. 

  

Summary: The former Animal Control Officer, Becky Bonuchi provided the City 

Manager with an agreement between the City and the Mo DOC for the City to 

provide dogs to prisoners for training.  She said the City has done this for 

years.  The Police Chief also confirmed that the City has participated in this 

project before.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

To consider placing this Resolution on the consent agenda for February 5, 

2024. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 

141

WS #11.



     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

142

WS #11.



143

WS #11.



144

WS #11.



145

WS #11.



146

WS #11.



147

WS #11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: January 16, 2024 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance To Execute A Text Amendment To The Moberly, Missouri – 

Code Of Ordinances - Chapter 18 – Fire Prevention And Protection – Article 

III – Fire Prevention Regulations – Section 18-61 – Subsection (a).  The 

Amendment Shall Address The Change In The City Moving To Adoption Of 

The International Fire Code , 2021 ICC Edition. 

  

Summary: The City Adopted The International Fire Code, 2021 ICC Edition On 

September 19, 2022.  This Change Was Not Reflected In The Code Of 

Ordinances At That Time.  Due To This Being Accidentally Overlooked, We 

Are Requesting The Council To Approve This Update. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Accept This Recommendation And Bring The Code Of Ordinances Into 

Current Compliance With The Standards Which Were Previously Adopted. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   X   Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

148

WS #12.



149

WS #12.



150

WS #12.


	Top
	WS #1.	An Ordinance Repealing And Replacing Sections 6-50 And 6-74 Of The City Code Regarding Suspension And Revocation Of Liquor Licenses And Standards For Suspension And Revocation.
	Liquor Amendment Agenda Memo
	Ordinance Repealing Sections 6-50 and 6-74

	WS #2.	2024 Fireworks Proposals.
	FireworksWS
	2024-01-05 Bid Opening 4th of July Extravaganza P&R
	4th of July Extravaganza RFP

	WS #3.	Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing For 511 Johnson Street.
	In-fill Housing Thorp Summary Sheet
	511 Johnson Drawing

	WS #4.	Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing For 505 Johnson Street.
	In-fill Housing Botkins Summary Sheet
	Plans08923520240116084113

	WS #5.	A Resolution Approving A Paving Extension Agreement With KOSF II – Moberly, LLC.
	KO Storage Summary Sheet
	PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	KO Storage Resolution

	WS #6.	Receipt Of Bids For Grave Opening And Closing At Oakland Cemetery.
	Receipt of bid for Grave Opening & Closing Summary Sheet 
	Fletcher Grave Wrok Resolution
	NOTICE
	Bid Opening Cemetery
	Fletcher's Excavating LLC
	Whalen Services LLC
	RB Small Excavation LLC
	Grave Opening & Closing Bid Tab
	Fletcher Grave Digging Agreement

	WS #7.	Discussion Of Agreement With Nightsky Butterfly LLC About A Property Located At 616 S 5th St. Being Deeded To The City Of Moberly.
	616 S 5th Street Summary Sheet
	616 S 5th St

	WS #8.	Darwood Lift Station Grinder.
	Darwood Lift Station Grinder
	Darwood Grinder 2023

	WS #9.	Sunflo – 2 Shallow Flo Mixers.
	Sunflo Mixers for Rollins CSO Lagoon
	Rollins Odor Control
	Rollins St CSO Lagoon Odor Control

	WS #10.	Ordinance Amending Chapter42-28 Relating To Late Penalties.
	Utility Ordinance Amending Chapter 42-48
	Ordinance Repealing and adopting Sec. 42-28(10)

	WS #11.	A Resolution Approving An Agreement With The Missouri Department Of Corrections.
	Departement of Corrections Agreement Agenda Memo
	MOU DOC Dog Training

	WS #12.	An Ordinance To Execute A Text Amendment To The Moberly, Missouri – Code Of Ordinances - Chapter 18 – Fire Prevention And Protection – Article III – Fire Prevention Regulations – Section 18-61 – Subsection (a).  The Amendment Shall Address The Change In The City Moving To Adoption Of The International Fire Code , 2021 ICC Edition.
	24 - Code of Ordinances Change - Chapter 18 - Fire Prevention and Protection (Sect (1)
	Text Amendment

	Bottom

